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Preface

We are pleased to send the 2020 version of the “Directory of Geoscience Organizations of the World.”

This directory includes the contact information of major government/quasi-government organizations

relating to geological surveys and earth scientific researches as of the end of 2019. We hope it will be of

some help in getting contact with these organizations. To keep the Directory updated, we ask for your

cooperation to inform us any changes or mistakes in your contact information.

The web version is updated as needed. Please visit the URL below to get the latest version:
https://www.gsj.jp/en/gsj-link/directory/index.html

March 2020

International Coordination Group, Resesarch Promotion Division

Geological Survey of Japan

National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and Technology (AIST)
AIST Tsukuba Central 7, Tsukuba 305-8567, Japan
Phone & Fax: +81-29-856-4989; E-mail: intl@gsj.jp
Web: https://www.gsj.jp/en/





Directory of Geoscience Organizations of the World GSJ/AIST

Afghanistan
Afghanistan Geological Survey

Afghanistan Geological Survey building, next to slaughter

house, Jalalabad road, District 9, Kabul

Email: wasy54@yahoo.com

Web: www.bgs.ac.uk/afghanminerals/

Albania
Albanian Geological Survey

Rruga e Kavajës, Nr.153, Tiranë

Phone: +355-4 222 578 Fax: +355-4 229 441

Email: urtesi2001@yahoo.com Web: www.gsa.gov.al

Algeria
Algerian Geological Survey Agency (ASGA)

(Agence du Service Géologique de l’Algérie)
Ministry of Industry and Mines

Tour B, Val d’Hydra, Alger

Phone: +213-21 48 85 09 Fax: +213-21 48 84 64

Email: asga@asga.dz Web: www.asga.dz

National Agency for Mining Activities (ANAM)

(Agence Nationale des Activités Minières)
Siège du Ministère de l’Energie, Tour B Val d’Hydra, Alger

Phone: +213-21 48 85 50

Fax: +213-21 48 83 27/48 85 53

Email: anam@anam.gov.dz Web: www.anam.gov.dz

Andorra
Centre d’estudis de la neu i de la muntanya d’Andorra

(CENMA)
Institut d’Estudis Andorrans

Avinguda Rocafort, 21-23, Ediffici Moĺı, 3er pis, AD600 Sant

Julià de L’òria, Principat d’Andorra

Phone: +376-742 630 Fax: +376-843 585

Email: cenma@iea.ad Web: www.iea.ad

Angola
Instituto Geologico de Angola

Ministry of Geology and Mines (MGM)

P.O.Box 1260, Luanda

Phone: +244-912 507 750 Fax: +244-222 321 655

Email: igeo@hotmail.com Web: www.mgm.gov.ao

Argentina
Servicio Geológico Minero Argentino (SEGEMAR)

Secretaria de Enerǵıa y Mineŕıa

Av. General Paz 5445 (colectora), Parque Tecnológico

Miguelete, Edificio 14 y Edificio 25, San Mart́ın (B1650 WAB)

Phone: +54 11 5670-0100

Email: atencionalcliente@segemar.gov.ar

Web: www.segemar.gov.ar

Museo Argentino de Ciencias Naturales B. Rivadavia e

Instituto Nacional de Investigación de las Ciencias

Naturales (MACN)
Av. Angel Gallardo 470, C1405DJR, Buenos Aires

Phone: +54 11-4982 0306/1154/5243/4494

Fax: +54 11-4982 0306/1154/5243/4494

Email: info@macn.gov.ar

Web: www.macn.secyt.gov.ar

Armenia
Institute of Geological Sciences

National Academy of Sciences of Republic of Armenia

Marshal Baghramian Avenue 24a, Yerevan 0019

Phone: +374-10 52 44 26 Fax: +374-10 52 23 44

Email: igs@sci.am Web: www.geology.am

”Regional Survey for Seismic Protection” State Non

Commercial Organization (”RSSP” SNCO)
Ministry of Emergency Situations

8/1 Tsitsernakaberd Highway, Yerevan

Phone: +374 60 37-22-47

Email: ain wssp@mail.ru

Web: mes.am/en/spa-activities/

Institute of Geophysics and Engineering Seismology
Armenian Academy of Sciences

5, Leningradyan Str. Gyumri, 377515

Phone: +374-41 31261 Fax: +374-41 31261

Email: as iges@shirak.am Web: www.sci.am

Australia
Geoscience Australia

G.P.O.Box 378, Canberra City, ACT 2601

Phone: +61-2-6249-9111 Fax: +61-2-6249-9999

Web: www.ga.gov.au

CSIRO Energy
CSIRO Head office: GPO Box 1700, Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: +61 3 9545 2176

Email: csiroenquiries@csiro.au

Web: https://www.csiro.au/en/Research/EF

CSIRO Mineral Resources
CSIRO Head office: GPO Box 1700, Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: +61 3 9545 2176

Email: csiroenquiries@csiro.au

Web: https://www.csiro.au/en/Research/MRF

CSIRO Land and Water
CSIRO Head office: GPO Box 1700, Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: +61 3 9545 2176

Email: csiroenquiries@csiro.au

Web: https://www.csiro.au/en/Research/LWF
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CSIRO Ocean and Atmosphere
CSIRO Head office: GPO Box 1700, Canberra ACT 2601

Phone: +61 3 9545 2176

Email: csiroenquiries@csiro.au

Web: https://www.csiro.au/en/Research/OandA

Seismology Research Centre
141 Palmer Street, Richmond 3121 Victoria

Phone: +61-3-8420-8940 Fax: +61-3-8420-8900

Web: www.src.com.au

Geological Survey of New South Wales
NSW Department of Planning and Environment, Division of

Resources and Geoscience

PO Box 344, Hunter Region Mail Centre 2310

Phone: +61-2 4931 6666 Fax: +61-2 4931 6700

Email: geologicalsurvey.info@industry.nsw.gov.au

Web:

https://www.resourcesandenergy.nsw.gov.au/miners-and-

explorers/geoscience-information/geological-survey-of-nsw

Northern Territory Geological Survey
Department of Primary Industry and Resources

GPO Box 4550, DARWIN NT 0801

Phone: +61-8-8999-6443 Fax: +61-8-8999-6824

Web: www.minerals.nt.gov.au/ntgs

Geological Survey of Queensland (GSQ)
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

PO Box 15216, City East QLD 4002

Email: geological info@dnrm.qld.gov.au

Web:

https://www.business.qld.gov.au/industry/mining/geoscience-

data-information/gsq

Geological Survey of South Australia (GSSA)
Mineral Resources Division

GPO BOX 320, Adelaide SA 5001

Phone: +61 8 8463 3000 Fax: +61 8 8463 6518

Email: resources.customerservices@sa.gov.au,

DPC.minerals@sa.gov.au

Web: minerals.statedevelopment.sa.gov.au

Mineral Resources Tasmania
Department of Infrastructure, Energy and Resources

PO Box 56, Rosny Park, Tasmania, 7018

Phone: +61-3 6165 4800 Fax: +61-3 6173 0222

Email: info@mrt.tas.gov.au

Web: www.mrt.tas.gov.au

Geological Survey of Victoria
Department of Economic Development, Jobs, Transport and

Resources, Earth Resources Information Centre

GPO Box 2392, Melbourne, Vic 3001

Email: customer.service@ecodev.vic.gov.au

Web: earthresources.vic.gov.au/earth-resources/geology-of-

victoria/geological-survey-of-victoria

Geological Survey of Western Australia
Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety

Mineral House, 100 Plain Street, East Pearth, Western

Australia 6004

Phone: +61-8-9222-3333 Fax: +61-8-9222-3862

Email: webmaster@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Web: www.dmp.wa.gov.au/Geological-Survey/Geological-

Survey-262.aspx

Austria
Geological Survey of Austria (GBA)

(Geologische Bundesanstalt)
Neulinggasse 38, A-1030 Vienna

Phone: +43-1-712 56 74 Fax: +43-1-712 56 74 56

Email: office@geologie.ac.at

Web: www.geologie.ac.at

Azerbaijan
Institute of Geology and Geophysics

Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences

119, H. Cavid pr., Baku AZ1073

Phone: +994-12-5100141 Fax: +994-12-5372285

Email: gia@azdata.net Web: www.gia.az

Institute of Geography named after academician Hasan

Aliyev
115, H. Cavid pr., Baku, AZ1143

Phone: +994-12-5382900 Fax: +994-12-5396966

Email: cografiya inst@mail.ru, institut@geography.science.az

Web: igaz.az/en

Republican Seismic Survey Center
Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences

25, Nigar Rafibeyli str., Baku, AZ1001

Phone: +994-12-492-34-37 Fax: +994-12-492-31-65

Email: science@azeurotel.com

Web: https://www.seismology.az/en/

Oil and Gas Institute
Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences

9 F. Amirov str., Baku, AZ1000

Phone: +994-12-493 6751 Fax: +994-12-493 6789

Email: neft-qaz@science.az

Web: m.science.gov.az/en/institutes/926

Bahamas
Department of Lands & Surveys

Office of the Prime Minister

Bay and Armstrong Streets, P.O. Box N-592, Nassau, N.P.

Phone: +1-242 322 2328 Fax: +1-242 322 5830
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Bangladesh
Geological Survey of Bangladesh (GSB)

Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Ministry of Power,

Energy and Mineral Resources (EMRD)

153 Pioneer Road, Segunbagicha, Dhaka 1000

Phone: +880-2-9349502 Fax: +880-2-9339309

Email: geologicalsurveybd@gmail.com

Web: www.gsb.gov.bd

Belarus
Belarusian Research Geological Prospecting Institute

(BelNIGRI)
Department of Geology, Ministry of Mineral Resources and

Environmental Protection of the Republic of Belarus

7 Academician V.F.Kuprevich Street, Minsk BY-220141

Phone: +375-17-267 53 15/263 97 03

Fax: +375-17-263 63 98

Email: geology@geology.org.by Web: geology.org.by

Belgium
Geological Survey of Belgium (GSB)

Royal Belgian Institute of Natural Sciences

Jenner street 13, B-1000 Brussels

Phone: +32-2-788-7600 Fax: +32-2-647-7359

Email: gsb@naturalsciences.be

Web: www.naturalsciences.be/geology/

Management Unit of the North Sea Mathematical Models

and the Scheldt estuary (MUMM)
Royal Belgian Institute of Natural Sciences

Gulledelle, 100, B-1200 Brussels

Phone: +32-2 773 21 11

Web: https://www.naturalsciences.be/en/science/do/538

Belgian Nuclear Research Centre
Boeretang 200, B-2400 Mol

Phone: +32-14-33-2111 Fax: +32-14-31-5021

Web: www.sckcen.be

The Belgian Agency for Radioactive Waste and Enriched

Fissile Materials (ONDRAF/NIRAS)
Avenue des Arts 14, 1210 Brussels

Phone: +32-2-212-1011 Fax: +32-2-218-5165

Web: https://www.ondraf.be, https://www.niras.be

Belize
Geology and Petroleum Department

Ministry of Economic Development and Petroleum

Market Square, Belmopan City, Cayo District

Phone: +501-802-2178/2651 Fax: +501-802-3538

Email: secretary@gpd.gov.bz Web: med.gov.bz/gpd/

Benin
Office Béninois des Recherches Géologiques et Minières

(OBRGM)
Ministère des Recherches Pétrolières et Minières (MRPM)

01 B.P. 249, Cotonou

Phone: +229-21310309 Fax: +229-21314120

Email: obrgm@intnet.bj

Bhutan
Geological Survey of Bhutan (GSB)

Department of Geology and Mines, Ministry of Economic

Affairs

P.O. Box 173, Thimphu

Phone: +975-2-323096/322879/323349

Fax: +975-2-323013/326134/324193

Email: gsbmti@druknet.bt Web: www.moea.gov.bt

Bolivia
Servicio Geológico Minero (SERGEOMIN)

Federico Zuazo 1673 esq Reyes Ortiz

Phone: +591-2-2331236 Fax: +591-2-2391725

Email: sigebo@sergeomin.gob.bo

Web: www.sergeomin.gob.bo

Bosnia and Herzegovina
Geological Survey of Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ustanička 11, BIH-71210 Illidža-Sarajevo

Phone: +387-33-625 208 Fax: +387-33-621 567

Email: zgeolbih@bih.net.ba Web: www.fzzg.gov.ba

Geological Survey of Republic of Srpska
Vuka Karadžića 148 b, 75400 Zvornik, The Republic of Srpska

Phone: +387-56-210 413 Fax: +387-56-215 795

Email: geozavodrs@teol.net

Web: www.geozavodrs.com

Botswana
Department of Geological Survey

Ministry of Minerals,

Energy and Water Resources (MMEWR)

Kahama One Avenue, Plot 1734, Private Bag 0014, Lobatse

Phone: +267-5330327 Fax: +267-5332013

Web: www.gov.bw

Brazil
Geological Survey of Brazil (CPRM)

(Companhia de Pesquisa de Recursos Minerais)
Av. Pasteur, 404-Urca-Rio de Janeiro-CEP-22290-240

Phone: +55-21-2295-5337 Fax: +55-21-2542-3647

Email: seus@cprm.gov.br Web: www.cprm.gov.br
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Brunei
Survey Department

Ministry of Development

Bandar Seri Begawan BB3510

Phone: +673-2-382171 Fax: +673-2-382900

Email: survey@brunet.bn Web: www.survey.gov.bn

Bulgaria
Geological Institute “Acad. Strashimir Dimitrov”

Bulgarian Academy of Sciences

Bl. 24 Acad. G. Bonchev Street, 1113 Sofia

Phone: +359-2-723563 Fax: +359-2-724638

Email: geolinst@geology.acad.bg

Web: www.geology.bas.bg

Institute of Oceanology

Bulgarian Academy of Sciences

P.O. Box 152, Varna 9000

Phone: +359-52-370484 Fax: +359-52-370483

Email: office@io-bas.bg Web: www.io-bas.bg

National Institute of Geophysics, Geodesy and Geography

National Center for Geoinformation (NCGI)

Bl. 3, Acad. G. Bonchev Street, 1113 Sofia

Phone: +359-2 700128 Fax: +359-2 9713005

Email: office@geophys.bas.bg

Web: www.geophys.bas.bg

Directorate of Geology and Protection of Subsurface

Ministry of Environment and Waters

22 Princess Marie-Louise Blvd., Sofia 1000

Phone: +359-2-9406548 Fax: +359-2-9805561

Web: https://www.moew.government.bg/en/

Burkina Faso
Bureau des Mines et de la Géologie du Burkina

(BUMIGEB)

01 BP 601, Ouagadougou 01

Phone: +226-25 36 48 02/25 36 48 90

Fax: +226-25 36 48 88

Email: bumigeb@bumigeb.bf Web: www.bumigeb.bf

Burundi
Directorate of Geology

(Direction de la Géologie)

Ministry of Energy and Mines

P.O. Box 745, Bujumbura

Phone: +257-2222 5322 Fax: +257-7928 1076

Cambodia
General Department of Mineral Resources

Ministry of Mines and Energy

No.79-89 Pasteur Street (St.51), Khan Daun Penh, Phnom

Penh

Phone: +855-23 219 574 Fax: +855-23 219 584

Email: info@mme.gov.kh Web: www.mme.gov.kh

Cameroon
Department of Geology

(Direction de la Géologie)
Ministry of Mines, Industry and Technological Development

(MINMIDT)

Ministerial building (immeuble rose), Yaounde

Web: www.minmidt.cm

Department of Mines

(Direction des Mines)
Ministry of Mines, Industry and Technological Development

(MINMIDT)

Ministerial building (immeuble rose), Yaounde

Email: dm@minmidt.cm Web: www.minmidt.cm

Institute for Geological and Mining Research (IRGM)
Ministry of Scientific Research and Innovation (MINRESI)

Rue Mgr Vogt, P.O. Box 4110 Nlongkak, Yaounde

Phone: +237-222-24 30 Fax: +237-222-24 31

Email: irgm@iccnet.cm Web: www.irgm-cameroun.org

Canada
Geological Survey of Canada, Ottawa (Headquarters)

Earth Sciences Sector

601 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E8

Phone: +1-613-995-0947

Email: questions@nrcan.gc.ca

Web:

www.nrcan.gc.ca/earth-sciences/science/geology/gsc/17100

Geological Survey of Canada, Atlantic
1 Challenger Drive, P.O. Box 1006, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia,

B2Y 4A2

Phone: +1-902-426-3225 Fax: +1-902-426-1466

Email: info-dartmouth@gsc.nrcan.gc.ca

Web:

www.nrcan.gc.ca/earth-sciences/science/geology/gsc/17100

Geological Survey of Canada, Pacific (Vancouver)
15th Floor, 605 Robson Street, Vancouver, British Columbia,

V6B 5J3

Phone: +1-604-666-0529 Fax: +1-604-666-1124

Web:

www.nrcan.gc.ca/earth-sciences/science/geology/gsc/17100
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Geological Survey of Canada, Pacific (Sidney)
9860 West Saanich Road, Sidney, B.C. V8L 4B2

Phone: +1-250-363-6500 Fax: +1-250-363-6565

Email: info-sidney@gsc.nrcan.gc.ca

Web:

www.nrcan.gc.ca/earth-sciences/science/geology/gsc/17100

Geological Survey of Canada, Calgary
3303-33rd Street N.W., Calgary, Alberta T2L 2A7

Phone: +1-403-292-7000 Fax: +1-403-292-5377

Email: info-calgary@gsc.nrcan.gc.ca

Web:

www.nrcan.gc.ca/earth-sciences/science/geology/gsc/17100

Geological Survey of Canada, Québec
GSC-Québec, 490, rue de la Couronne, Québec, (Québec)

G1K 9A9

Phone: +1-418-654-2604 Fax: +1-418-654-2615

Email: cgcq.gscq@nrcan.gc.ca

Web:

www.nrcan.gc.ca/earth-sciences/science/geology/gsc/17100

Alberta Geological Survey (AGS)
Alberta Energy Regulator (AER)

402, Twin Atria Building, 4999 - 98 Avenue, Edmonton,

Alberta, T6B 2X3

Phone: +1-780 638 4491 Fax: +1-780 422 1459

Email: AGS-Info@aer.ca Web: ags.aer.ca

British Columbia Geological Survey (BCGS)
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

PO Box 9333, Stn Prov Gov’t, Victoria, B.C., V8W 9N3

Fax: +1-250-952-0381

Email: Geological.Survey@gov.bc.ca

Web: www.em.gov.bc.ca/geology/

Manitoba Geological Survey (MGS)
Manitoba Innovation, Energy and Mines

360-1395 Ellice Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3G 3P2

Fax: +1-204-945-1406

Email: minesinfo@gov.mb.ca

Web: www.manitoba.ca/iem/geo/

New Brunswick Minerals and Petroleum
Department of Natural Resources

P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, N.B. E3B 5H1

Phone: +1-506-453-3826 Fax: +1-506-453-3671

Email: geoscience@gnb.ca

Web: www.gnb.ca/0078/minerals

Geological Survey Division of Newfoundland and Labrador
Department of Natural Resources

P.O.Box 8700, St. John’s, NL A1B 4J6

Phone: +1-709-729-3017 Fax: +1-709-729-0059

Web: www.nr.gov.nl.ca/nr

Northwest Territories Geological Survey (NTGO)
P.O. Box 1320, 4601-B 52 Avenue, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 2L9

Phone: +1-867-767-9211 Fax: +1-867-873-2652

Email: NTGS@gov.nt.ca Web: www.nwtgeoscience.ca

Nova Scotia Mineral Resources Branch
Nova Scotia Department of Natural Resources

P.O.Box 698, Halifax, N.S., B3J 2T9

Phone: +1-902-424-2035 Fax: +1-902-424-7735

Web: www.gov.ns.ca/natr/meb/

Ontario Geological Survey (OGS)
Ministry of Northern Development and Mines

Willet Green Miller Centre, 6th floor, 933 Ramsey Lake Road,

Sudbury, ON, P3E 6B5

Phone: +1-705-670-5924 Fax: +1-705-670-5754

Email: andy.fyon@ontario.ca

Web: www.geologyontario.mndm.gov.on.ca

Prince Edward Island Energy and Minerals Unit
P.O. Box 2000, Charlottetown, PE, C1A 7N8

Phone: +1-902-894-0289

Fax: +1-902-368-4242, 894-0290

Web: www.gov.pe.ca/development/eam-info/index.php3

Bureau d’exploration géologique du Québec (Val-d’Or)
Quebec Ministry of Natural Resources and Wildlife

400, boul. Lamaque, bur. 1.02, Val-d’Or (Québec) J9P 3L4

Phone: +1-819-354-4514 Fax: +1-819-354-4508

Email: val-dor.mines@mrnf.gouv.qc.ca

Web: www.mrnf.gouv.qc.ca

Saskatchewan Geological Survey
Ministry of the Economy

1945 Hamilton Street, 11th Floor, Regina, SK S4P 2C8

Phone: +1-306-787-2585 Fax: +1-306-787-1284

Web: www.economy.gov.sk.ca

Yukon Geological Survey (YGS)
Department of Energy, Mines and Resources

Box 2703, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6

Phone: +1-867-667-8508 Fax: +1-867-393-6232

Email: geology@gov.yk.ca Web: geology.gov.yk.ca

Central African Republic
Ministére des Mines, de l’Énergie et de l’Hydraulique

B.P. 26, Bangui

Phone: +236 61 58 63 Fax: +236 61 60 76

Chad
Direction des Mines et de la Géologie

Ministère des Travaux Publics, des Mines et du Pétrole

Djamena

Chile
Servicio Nacional de Geoloǵıa y Mineŕıa (SERNAGEOMIN)

Avenida Santa Maŕıa #0104, Providencia, Santiago

Phone: +56-2-7375050/4825500

Email: oirs@sernageomin.cl

Web: www.sernageomin.cl
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Empresa Nacional de Mineŕıa (ENAMI)
MacIver 459, Santiago

Phone: +56-2-6375278 Fax: +56-2-6375452

Email: webmaster@enami.cl Web: www.enami.cl

Corporación Nacional del Cobre (CODELCO)
Huérfanos 1270, Santiago

Phone: +56-2-690-3000 Fax: +56-2-690-3059

Email: comunica@stgo.codelco.cl

Web: www.codelco.com

China
China Geological Survey (CGS)

Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR)

45 Fuwai Street, Xicheng District, Beijing 100037

Phone: +86-10-58584620 Fax: +86-10-58584621

Email: 55282999@qq.com Web: en.cgs.gov.cn

Tianjin Center for Geology
China Geological Survey

4 Bahao Road, Dazhigu, Tianjin 300170

Phone: +86-22-2402 3541 Fax: +86-22-2402 3488

Email: tjigmr@public.tpt.tj.cn

Web: www.tianjin.cgs.gov.cn

Shenyang Center for Geology
China Geological Survey

1 Huanghe Bei Street, Shenyang 110034, Liaoning Province

Phone: +86-24-62606167 Fax: +86-24-62606167

Web: www.shenyang.cgs.gov.cn

Nanjing Center for Geology
China Geological Survey

534 East Zhongshan Road, Nanjing 210016, Jiangsu Province

Phone: +86-25-84897998 Fax: +86-25-84600446

Email: njcgs@cgs.gov.cn

Web: www.nanjing.cgs.gov.cn

Wuhan Center for Geology
China Geological Survey

69 Guanggudadao, Donghu High-Tech Development Zone,

Wuhan 430205, Hubei Province

Phone: +86-27-81381995 Fax: +86-27-81381999

Web: www.yichang.cgs.gov.cn

Chengdu Center for Geology
China Geological Survey

2, Beisanduan, Yihuanlu, Chengdu 610081, Sichuan Province

Phone: +86-28-8323-1706 Fax: +86-28-8322-2657

Email: cdcgs2012@163.com

Web: www.chengdu.cgs.gov.cn

Xian Center for Geology
China Geological Survey

438 East Youyi Road, Xian 710054, Shaanxi Province

Phone: +86-29-87821950 Fax: +86-29-87821900

Email: xawebmaster@ cgs.gov.cn

Web: www.xian.cgs.gov.cn

Qingdao Institute of Marine Geology (QIMG)
China Geological Survey

62 South Fuzhou, Qingdao 266071, Shandong Province

Phone: +86-532-85755818 Fax: +86-532-85720553

Web: www.qimg.cgs.gov.cn/en/

Guangzhou Marine Geological Survey
China Geological Survey

477 Huanshi Dong Rd., Guangzhou 510075, Guangdong

Province

Phone: +86-20-87755461 Fax: +86-20-87765102

Web: www.gmgs.com.cn

Aero Geophysical Survey and Remote Sensing Center
China Geological Survey

31 Xueyuan Road, Haidian District, Beijing 100083

Phone: +86-10-6206 0067 Fax: +86-10-6206 0000

Email: AGRS@AGRS.CN Web: www.agrs.cn

Center for Hydrogeology and Environmental Geology
China Geological Survey

1305 Qiyi Middle Rd, Baoding, Hebei Province 071051

Phone: +86-312 3107066 Fax: +86-312 3107065

Web: www.chegs.cgs.gov.cn

Chinese Academy of Geological Sciences (CAGS)
China Geological Survey (CGS)

26 Baiwanzhuang Road, Beijing 100037

Phone: +86-10-68999619/68310893

Fax: +86-10-68310894

Email: dic@cags.ac.cn Web: en.cags.ac.cn/

Institute of Geology, CAGS
China Geological Survey

26 Baiwanzhuang Road, Beijing 100037

Phone: +86-10-68999664 Fax: +86-10-68997803

Web: igeo.cags.ac.cn

Institute of Mineral Resources, CAGS
China Geological Survey

26 Baiwanzhuang Road, Beijing 100037

Phone: +86-10-68999026 Fax: +86-10-68355364

Web: www.imr.cgs.gov.cn

Institute of Geomechanics, CAGS
China Geological Survey

11 Minzuxueyuannanlu, Haidian District, Beijing 100081

Phone: +86-10-68412303 Fax: +86-10-68422326

Web: english.geomech.ac.cn

National Research Center for Geoanalysis, CAGS
China Geological Survey

26 Baiwanzhuang Road, Beijing 100037

Phone: +86-10-68327982 Fax: +86-10-68998605

Email: nrcga@cags.ac.cn Web: en.cags.ac.cn
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Institute of Hydrogeology and Environmental Geology,

CAGS (IHEG)
China Geological Survey

268 Zhonghua North Street, Shijiazhuang, Hebei, 050061

Phone: +86-311-67598501 Fax: +86-311-67598661

Web: www.iheg.org.cn

Institute of Geophysical and Geochemical Exploration,

CAGS
China Geological Survey

84 Jinguangdao, Langfang 06500, Hebei Province

Phone: +86-316-2267601 Fax: +86-316-2014156

Web: www.igge.cn

Institute of Karst Geology, CAGS
China Geological Survey

50 Qixinglu, Guilin 541004, Guangxi

Phone: +86-773-5838135 Fax: +86-773-5813708

Web: www.karst.cgs.gov.cn

Institute of Multipurpose Utilization of Mineral Resources,

CAGS
China Geological Survey

5 Nansanduan, Erhuanlu, Chengdu 610041, Sichuan Province

Phone: +86-28-555 1383/1110 Fax: +86-28-559 4582

Web: www.imumr.cgs.gov.cn

Zhengzhou Institute of Multipurpose Utilization of Mineral

Resources, CAGS
China Geological Survey

328 Longhaixilunan, Zhengzhou 450006, Henan Province

Phone: +86-371-68632041 Fax: +86-371-68614942

Web: www.imu.cgs.gov.cn

Institute of Exploration Technique, CAGS
China Geological Survey

77 Jinguangdao, Langfang 06500, Hebei Province

Phone: +86-316-2096229 Fax: +86-316-2096506

Web: www.cniet.cgs.gov.cn

Institute of Exploration Technology, CAGS
China Geological Survey

139 Ganghua Rd, North Area, Modern Industrial Port,

Chengdu, Sichuan Province 611734

Phone: +86-28-66529388 Fax: +86-28-66529366

Email: gys@cgiet.com Web: www.cgiet.cgs.gov.cn

National Geological Museum of China
15 Yangrouhutong, Xisi, Beijing 100034

Phone: +86-10-66557458 Fax: +86-10-66557477

Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS)
52 Sanlihe Road, Beijing 100864

Phone: +86-10-68597521 (day), +86-10-68597289 (night)

Fax: +86-10-68511095 (day), + 86-10-68512458 (night)

Email: cas en@cas.cn Web: english.cas.cn

Institute of Geology and Geophysics (IGGCAS)
Chinese Academy of Sciences

No. 19, Beitucheng Western Road, Chaoyang District,

100029, Beijing

Phone: +86-10-62008001 Fax: +86-10-62010846

Email: suoban@mail.iggcas.ac.cn

Web: english.igg.cas.cn

Institute of Remote Sensing and Digital Earth (RADI)
Chinese Academy of Sciences

No.20 Datun Rd., Chaoyang District, Beijing 100101/No.9

Dengzhuang South Road, Haidan District, Beijing 100094

Phone: +86-10-82178008 Fax: +86-10-62178009

Email: office@radi.ac.cn Web: english.radi.cas.cn

Guangzhou Institute of Geochemistry (GIGCAS)
Chinese Academy of Sciences

511 Kehua Street, Wushan, Tianhe District, Guangzhou

510640

Fax: +86-20-85290130

Web: english.gig.cas.cn

Xinjiang Institute of Ecology and Geography
Chinese Academy of Sciences

818 South Beijing Road, Urumqi, Xinjiang, 830011

Phone: +86-991-7885307/7885507

Fax: +86-991-7885300

Email: goff@ms.xjb.ac.cn, hpjiang@ms.xjb.ac.cn

Web: english.egi.cas.cn

Institute of Geographic Sciences and Natural Resources

Research (IGSNRR)
Chinese Academy of Sciences

11A, Datun Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100101

Phone: +86-10-6488 9276/6485 4841

Fax: +86-10-6485 1844/4230

Email: weboffice@igsnrr.ac.cn

Web: english.igsnrr.cas.cn

Nanjing Institute of Geology and Palaeontology
Chinese Academy of Sciences

No.39, East Beijing Road, Nanjing 210008

Phone: +86-25-83282105 Fax: +86-25-83357026

Email: ngb@nigpas.ac.cn, chxzh@nigpas.ac.cn

Web: english.nigpas.cas.cn

Northwest Institute of Eco-Environment and Resources

(NIEER)
Chinese Academy of Sciences

320 Donggang West Road, Lanzhou, Gansu 730000

Phone: +86-931-4967549 Fax: +86-931-8273894

Email: zhangig@lzb.ac.cn

Web: english.nieer.cas.cn

Institute of Oceanology
Chinese Academy of Sciences

7 Nanhai Road, Qingdao 266071

Phone: +86-532-82898611 Fax: +86-532-82898612

Email: IOCAS@qdio.ac.cn Web: english.qdio.cas.cn
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South China Sea Institute of Oceanology
Chinese Academy of Sciences

164 Xingangxi Rd, Haizhu District, Guangzhou 510301

Phone: +86-20-84452227 Fax: +86-20-84451672

Email: office@scsio.ac.cn

Web: english.scsio.cas.cn

Institute of Soil Science
Chinese Academy of Sciences

71 East Beijing Road, Nanjing 210008

Phone: +86-25-86881114 Fax: +86-25-86881000

Email: iss@issas.ac.cn Web: english.issas.cas.cn

Institute of Rock and Solid Mechanics (IRSM)
Chinese Academy of Sciences

Xiaohongshan, Wuchang, Wuhan, Hubei Province 430071

Phone: +86-27-87199251 Fax: +86-27-87197386

Email: irsm@whrsm.ac.cn Web: english.whrsm.cas.cn

Institute of Geochemistry
Chinese Academy of Sciences

99 Lincheng West Road, Guiyang, Guizhou 550081

Phone: +86-851-85891712 Fax: +86-851-85895095

Email: zhuqiong@vip.gyig.ac.cn

Web: english.gyig.cas.cn

Institute of Geodsy and Geophysics
Chinese Academy of Sciences

340 Xudong Road, Wuhan, Hubei 430077

Phone: +86-27-68881323/68881345

Email: zhaohong@asch.whigg.ac.cn

Web: english.whigg.cas.cn

Institute of Vertebrate Paleontology and Paleoanthropology
Chinese Academy of Sciences

142 Xizhimenwai Street, Beijing 100044

Phone: +86-10-68354669 Fax: +86-10-68337001

Email: kjc@ivpp.ac.cn Web: english.ivpp.cas.cn

China Earthquake Administration (CEA)
No.63 Fuxing Ave. Beijing 100036

Phone: +86-10-68589224 Fax: +86-10-6810995

Web: www.cea.gov.cn

Institute of Geology
China Earthquake Administration

Yard No.1, Hua Yan Li, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100029

Phone: +86-10-62009001 Fax: +86-10-62009001

Web: en.igl.earthquake.cn

Institute of Geophysics
China Earthquake Administration

5, Minzuxueyuan Nanlu, Haidian District, Beijing 100081

Phone: +86-10-68415367 Fax: +86-10-68473387

Email: bangongshi@cea-igp.ac.cn

Web: www.cea-igp.ac.cn/en/

Institute of Engineering Mechanics (IEM)
China Earthquake Administration

No.9, Xuefu Road, Harbin 150080

Phone: +86-451-86652900 Fax: +86-451-86664755

Email: iemrd@iem.ac.cn Web: www.iem.ac.cn

State Oceanic Administration (SOA)
Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR)

1 Fuxingmenwai Avenue, Beijing 100860

Phone: +86-10-68019791 Fax: +86-10-68030799

Web: www.soa.gov.cn

Research Institute of Petroleum Exploration and

Development (RIPED)
China National Petroleum Corporation (CNPC)

20 Xue Yuan Road, PO Box 910, Beijing 100083

Phone: +86-10-8359 7522 Fax: +86-10-8359 7181

Email: RIPED-intl@petrochina.com.cn

Web: riped.cnpc.com.cn/ripeden/

China National Offshore Oil Corporation (CNOOC)
No.25, Chaoyangmenbei Dajie District, Beijing 100010

Phone: +86-10-8452 1010 Fax: +86-10-6460 2600

Email: cnooc@cnooc.com.cn

Web: www.cnooc.com.cn/en/

China Coal Research Institute (CCRI)
No. 5, Qingniangou Road, Hepingli, Beijing 100013

Phone: +86-10-8426 2841 Fax: +86-10-8426 1671

Email: bmd@ccri.com.cn Web: www.ccri.com.cn

Xi’an Research Institute of China Coal Technology and

Engineering Group Corp
82 Jinye 1st Road, Xi’an National Hi-tech Industrial

Development Zone 710077

Phone: +86-29-88767167/81778105

Fax: +86-29-81778222

Email: jingying@cctegxian.com

Web: www.xianccteg.com/

China Coal Information Institute (CCII)
National Insitute for Occupational Safety (NIOS)

35, Shaoyaoju, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100029

Phone: +86-10-84657806 Fax: +86-10-84657806

Email: liuwenge@coalinfo.net.cn

Web: www.nios.com.cn

Beijing Research Institute of Uranium Geology (BRIUG)
No.10, Anwai Xiaoguan Dongli, Chaoyang District, Beijing

100029

Phone: +86-10-64914829 Fax: +86-10-64917143

Email: HD9818@briug.cn Web: www.briug.cn

National Administration of Surveying, Mapping and

Geoinformation (NASG)
Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR)

No.28 Lianhuachi West Road, Haidian District, Beijing,

100830

Phone: +86-10-6388 0821/1619

Fax: +86-10-6388 2222/1621

Web: nasg.gov.cn/
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Colombia
Servicio Geoloǵıco Colombiano (SGC)

Diagonal 53, No.34-53, Bogota, D.C.

Phone: +57-1-2200200/2200100/221811

Fax: +57-1-2220797

Email: cliente@sgc.gov.co Web: www2.sgc.gov.co

Comoros
Recherche de la Minière

B.P. 131, Moroni

Phone: +269-744232 Fax: +269-733440

Email: tsaid@zdnetmail.com, naoil@zdnetmail.com

Congo (Democratic Republic of the)
Centre de Recherches Géologiques et Minières (C.R.G.M.)

B.P. 898, 44, Avenue des Huileries, Kinshasa/Gombe

Congo
Direction des Mines et de la Géologie

B. P. 2124, Brazzaville

Phone: +242-831281 Fax: +242-836243

Cook Islands
Department of Survey and Physical Planning

Raratonga

Costa Rica
Dirección de Geoloǵıa y Minas (DGM)

Ministerio de Ambiente y Enerǵıa (MINAE)

200m norte de la Iglesia de San Francisco Guadalupe, San

José

Phone: +506 2234 0204 Fax: +506-2234-0254

Email: geologia@minae.go.cr

Web: www.geologia.go.cr

Cote d’Ivoire
Direction des Mines et de la Géologie

Ministère des Mines et de l’Energie

B.P. V 28, Abidjian

Phone: +225-444528 Fax: +225-448462

Croatia
Croatian Geological Survey

(Hrvatski Geološki Institut)
Sachsova 2, HR-10000, Zagreb

Phone: +385-1 61 60 888 Fax: +385-1 61 44 718

Email: ured@hgi-cgs.hr Web: www.hgi-cgs.hr

Cuba
Institute of Geology and Paleontology (IGP)

(Instituto de Geoloǵıa y Paleontoloǵıa)
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Via Blanca No.1002 y Carretera Central San Miguel del

Padrón, CP 11000, Ciudad de la Havana

Phone: +53-7-696-7232 Fax: +53-7-696-7004

Instituto de Geof́ısica y Astronomı́a (IGA)
Calle 212, No. 2906, La Coronela, Ciudad de la Havana 11600

Phone: +53-7-203 9497

Email: alberto@iga.cu Web: www.iga.cu

National Center for Seismological Researches (CENAIS)

(Centro Nacional de Investigaciones Sismológicas)
Calle 17 No. 61, Vista Alegre, Santiago de Cuba 90400

Phone: +53-2-642521

Email: cenais@cenais.cu, director@cenais.cu

National Museum of Natural History

(Museo Nacional Historia Natural)
Obispo 61, Plaza de Armas, Ciudad de la Havana 10100

Phone: +53-7 863 9361/862 0353

Email: museo@mnhnc.inf.cu Web: www.mnhnc.inf.cu

Petroleum Research Center (CEINPET)

(Centro de Investigaciones del Petróleo)
Washington No169 esq. a Churruca, Cerro, Ciudad de la

Habana

Phone: +53-7-648 7329/649 4102

Email: jorlando@ceinpet.cupet.cu

Cyprus
Geological Survey Department

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment

1 Lefkonos, 1415 Nicosia

Phone: +357-22409213/22409217 Fax: +357-22316873

Email: director@gsd.moa.gov.cy

Web: www.moa.gov.cy/gsd

Czech Republic
Czech Geological Survey (CGS)

(Česká geologická služba)
Klarov 3, 118 21, Praha 1

Phone: +420-257 089 411 Fax: +420-257 531 376

Email: secretar@geology.cz Web: www.geology.cz

Geophysical Institute
Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic

Bocni II/1401, 141 31 Praha 4

Phone: +420-267 103 111 Fax: +420-272 761 549

Email: gfu@ig.cas.cz Web: www.ig.cas.cz
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Institute of Geology
Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic

Rozvojová 135, 16502 Praha 6

Phone: +420-233087111/233087209

Fax: +420-220922670

Email: inst@gli.cas.cz Web: www.gli.cas.cz

Denmark
Geological Survey of Denmark and Greenland (GEUS)

(De Nationale Geologiske Undersøgelser for Danmark og

Grønland)
Ministry of Climate and Energy

Øster Voldgate 10, DK-1350 Copenhagen K

Phone: +45-38 14 20 00 Fax: +45-38 14 20 50

Email: geus@geus.dk Web: www.geus.dk

Djibouti
Institut des Sciences de la Terre (IST)

Centre d’Etudes et de Recherche de Djibouti (CERD)

Route de l’Aéroport B.P. 486, Djibouti

Phone: +253-352795 Fax: +253-354812

Web: www.cerd.dj

Direction des Ressources Naturelles (DRN)
Ministry of Energy in Charge Natural Resources

47 Blvd de la Republique, BP175, Djibouti Ville

Phone: +253-21 32 54 31 Fax: +253-21 35 86 73

Email: cabinet@energie.gouv.di Web: www.mern.dj/

Dominican Republic
National Geological Survey (SGN)

(Servicio Geológico Nacional)
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Av. Winston Churchill No. 75, Edificio J.F. Mart́ınez, 3er

Piso, Ensanche Piantini, Santo Domingo, National District

Phone: +1-809-732-0363 Fax: +1-809-689-2769

Ecuador
Instituto de Investigación Geológico y Energético (IIGE)

Av. de la República E7-263 y Diego de Almagro - Edificio

Sky, Planta baja, 170518 Quito

Phone: +593-2 393-1390

Web: www.geoenergia.gob.ec/

Egypt
Egyptian Geological Survey (EGS)

Egyptian Mineral Resources Authority (EMRA)

3 Salah Salem Road, Abbasiya, 11517, Cairo

Phone: +20-2-24839652 Fax: +20-2-24820128

Email: info@emra.gov.eg Web: www.emra.gov.eg

El Salvador
Dirección General del Observatorio Ambiental (DGOA)

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales (MARN)

Km. 5 1/2 Carretera a Nueva San Salvador, Avenida Las

Mercedes, frente a Parque de Pelota

Phone: +503-21329542 Fax: +503-21329520

Web: www.marn.gob.sv

Dirección de Hidrocarburos y Minas
Ministerio de Econoḿıa

Alameda Juan Pablo II y Guadalupe, Edif C1, Plan Maestro,

Centro de Gobierno, San Salvador

Phone: +503-2590-5200

Email: comunicaciones@minec.gob.sv

Web: www.minec.gob.sv

Equatorial Guinea
Ministry of Mines and Hydrocarbons

(Ministerio de Minas e Hidrocarburos)
Autovia Malabo II, S/N, Malabo, Bioko Norte

Phone: +240-333 093549 Fax: +240 333 093353

Email: info@mmie-gov.com Web: mmie.gob.gq/en/

Estonia
Geological Survey of Estonia (EGT)

(Eesti Geoloogiateenistus)
Kreutzwaldi 5, 44314 Rakvere

Phone: +372-630 2333

Email: info@egt.ee Web: https://www.egt.ee/en

Ethiopia
Geological Survey of Ethiopia

Ministry of Mines

P.O. Box 2302, Addis Ababa

Phone: +251-116463378 Fax: +251-116463326

Email: contact@gse.gov.et Web: www.gse.gov.et

Fiji
Mineral Resources Department

Ministry of Lands and Mineral Resources

Private Mail Bag, GPO, Suva

Phone: +679-3313555 Fax: +679-3239755

Email: landsinfo@govnet.gov.fj

Web: www.lands.gov.fj

Finland
Geological Survey of Finland (GTK)

(Geologian Tutkimuskeskus)
P.O.Box 96, FI-02151 Espoo

Phone: +358 29 503 0000 Fax: +358-29 503 2901

Email: gtk@gtk.fi Web: en.gtk.fi
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France
Bureau de Recherches Géologiques et Minières (BRGM)

3, Avenue Claude Gullemin, B.P. 6009, F-45060, Orléans

Cedex 2

Phone: +33-2 38 64 34 34 Fax: +33-2 38 64 35 18

Web: www.brgm.fr

French Research Institute for Exploitation of the Sea

(IFREMER)

(Institut Français de Recherche pour l’Exploitation de la

Mer)
Technopole de Brest-Iroise, BP 70 29280 PLOUZANE

Phone: +33-2-98224040 Fax: +33-2-98224545

Web: www.ifremer.fr

Gabon
General Direction of Geology and Mineral Research

(DGGRM)

(Direction Générale de la Géologie et de la Recherche

Minière)
Ministère des Mines

852 Boulevard Triomphal, Bâtiment B - 3 éme étage, BP

874, Libreville

Email: sg@mines.gouv.ga Web: www.mines.gouv.ga

Georgia
Alexandre Janelidze Institute of Geology

Ministry of Education and Science of Georgia

M. Aleksidze str. 1, b.9, 0171 Tbilisi

Phone: +995-32-36 49 82/33 10 39

Fax: +995-32-33 06 47

Email: geolog@gw.acnet.ge, tamrits@yahoo.com

M.Nodia Institute of Geophysics at the I. Javakhishvili

Tbilisi State University
1, Alexidze str., Tbilisi 0171

Phone: +995-32 33 30 71/33 57 03/36 37 93

Fax: +995-32 33 28 67/33 59 34

Email: contact@ig-geophysics.ge

Web: www.ig-geophysics.ge

Vakhushti Bagrationi Institute of Geography
Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University

M. Tamarashvili 6, III Floor, Tbilisi 0177

Phone: +995-32-239-16-86

Email: contact vbig@tsu.ge

Web: www.geography.tsu.ge

A. Tvalchrelidze Caucasian Institute of Mineral Resources
#11, Mindeli str., Tbilisi 0186

Phone: +995-32-254 1552 Fax: +995-32-254 1555

Email: tcimr@internet.ge

Web: www.caumineral.org.ge

National Institute of Earth Sciences and National Seismic

Monitoring Center
Nutsubidze Str. 77, 0177 Tbilisi

Phone: +995 32 231 76 24

Email: earthscience@iliauni.edu.ge

Web: ies.iliauni.edu.ge

Germany
Federal Institute of Geoscience and Natural Resources

(BGR)

(Bundesanstalt für Geowissenschaften und Rohstoffe)
Geozentrum Hannover, Stilleweg 2, D-30655 Hannover

Phone: +49-511-643-0 Fax: +49-511-643-2304

Email: poststelle@bgr.de Web: www.bgr.bund.de

Alfred Wegener Institute Helmholtz Center for Polar and

Marine Research (AWI)

(Alfred-Wegener-Institut Helmholtz-Zentrum für Polar- und

Meeresforschung)
Am Handelshafen 12, 27570 Bremerhaven

Phone: +49-471-4831-0 Fax: +49-471-4831-1149

Web: https://www.awi.de/en.html

Helmholtz Centre Potsdam - GFZ German Research Centre

for Geosciences (GFZ)

(Helmholtz Zentrum Potsdam - Deutsches

GeoForschungsZentrum GFZ)
Telegrafenberg, D-14473 Potsdam

Phone: +49-331-288-0 Fax: +49-331-288-1044

Web: www.gfz-potsdam.de

GEOMAR Helmholtz Centre for Ocean Research Kiel
Wischhofstrasse 1-3, D-24148 Kiel

Phone: +49-431-600-0 Fax: +49-431-600-2805

Email: info@geomar.de Web: www.geomar.de/en/

Ghana
Geological Survey Department (GSD)

Mininstry of Lands and Natural Resources

No.6, 7th Avenue, Accra, P.O. Box M 80

Phone: +233-21-679236/679237/679239

Fax: +233-21-679238

Web: mlnr.gov.gh

Greece
Institute of Geology and Mineral Exploration (IGME)

Sp. Louis 1, 3rd Entrance-Olympic Village - Acharni 13677

Athens

Phone: +30-213-133-7000-3 Fax: +30-213-133-7440

Email: info@igme.gr

Web: www.igme.gr/index.php/en/

11



Guatemala
Instituto Geográfico Nacional, “Ingeniero Alfredo Obiols

Gómez”
Avenida las Américas 5-76, Zona 13, CP 01013, Guatemala

City

Phone: +502-3322611 Fax: +502-3313548

Email: ign@ign.gob.gt

Dirección General de Mineŕıa
Ministerio de Energia y Minas

Diagonal 17, 29-78, Zona 11, Ciudad Capital

Phone: +502-2477 0743/-/0745, ext.1216

Fax: +502-2476 8506

Email: directordgm@mem.gob.gt Web: www.mem.gob.gt

Guinea
Direction General of Mines and Geology

(Direction Générale des Mines et Géologie)
Ministry of Mines and Geology

Boulevard du Commerce - BP 295, Quartier Almamya /

Kaloum, Conakry

Phone: +224-625 215 567/568

Guinea-Bissau
Direcção Geral, Geoloǵıa e Minas

Comissariado dos Recursos Naturais

Bissau

Guyana
Guyana Geology and Mines Commission (GGMC)

P.O.Box 1028, Upper Brickdam, Georgetown

Phone: +592-22-52862/52865/53047/74737

Fax: +592-22-53047/52274

Email: ggmc@guyana.net.gy, ggmc@sdnp.org.gy

Web: www.ggmc.gov.gy

Haiti
Bureau of Mines and Energy (BME)

(Bureau des Mines et de l’Energie)
Ministère des Travaux Publics Transports et Communications

Delmas 31, 11 Rue Jacques 1er, P.O.Box 2174,

Port-au-Prince

Phone: +509-3445 5890 Fax: +509-3732 0306

Email: bme@bme.gouv.ht Web: www.bme.gouv.ht

Honduras
Instituto Hondureño de Geoloǵıa y Minas (INHGEOMIN)

Boulevard Miraflores, Ave. La FAO, Tegucigalpa M.D.C.

Phone: +504-2232-6044/6721

Web: www.inhgeomin.gob.hn

Hungary
Mining and Geological Survey of Hungary (MBFSZ)

(Magyar Bányászati és Földtani Szolgálat)
1145 Budapest, Columbus street 17-23

Phone: +36-1-301-2900 Fax: +36-1-301-2903

Email: info@mbfsz.gov.hu

Web: https://mbfsz.gov.hu/en

Iceland
Icelandic Geosurvey (ISOR)

(Islenskar Orkurannsoknir)
Grensásvegur 9, IS-108 Reykjav́ık

Phone: +354-528 1500 Fax: +354-528 1699

Email: ogf@os.is Web: www.isor.is

Icelandic Institute of Natural History
Urridaholtsstraeti 6-8, P.O. Box 125, IS-212 Gardabaer

Phone: +354-590-0500

Email: ni@ni.is Web: www.ni.is

Icelandic Meteorologic Office

(Vedurstofa Islands)
Bustadavegur 9, IS-150 Reykjavik

Phone: +354-522-6000 Fax: +354-522-6001

Email: office@vedur.is Web: www.vedur.is/english

India
Geological Survey of India

27 Jawaharlal Nehru Road, Kolkata 700016

Phone: +91-33-2286-1676, +91-33-2286-1661

Fax: +91-33-2286-1656

Email: dg@gsi.gov.in Web: www.gsi.gov.in

Geological Survey of India, Central Region
GSI Complex, Seminary Hills, Nagpur-440 006

Phone: +91-712-510226

Fax: +91-712-510918/511671/510036

Email: gsigdi@nagpur.dot.net.in, gsipgrs@nagpur.vsnl.net.in

Geological Survey of India, Eastern Region
GSI Complex, DK-6, Sector-II, Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700091

Phone: +91-33-3210817/3219379 Fax: +91-33-3219241

Email: gsi.ero@vsnl.com, gsicergd@vsnl.com

Geological Survey of India, North Eastern Region
Zorem Building, Nongrim Hills, Shilling-793003

Phone: +91-364-232406/232407/230429

Fax: +91-364-230233

Email: gdnergsi@sancharnet.in, nergeodata@dte.vsnl.net.in

Geological Survey of India, Northern Region
GSI Complex, Sector E’Alligunj, Lucknow 226024

Phone: +91-522-321510 Fax: +91-522-376407

Email: geodatnr@sancharnet.in, geodatnr@hotmail.com
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Geological Survey of India, Southern Region
GSI Complex, Bandalguda, Hyderabad-500068

Phone: +91-40-4220949/-/4220958

Fax: +91-40-4220958

Email: gsisrhyd@hd2.dot.net.in, geodatasr@hotmail.com

Geological Survey of India, Western Region
GSI Complex, 15-16 Jhalana Dungri, Jaipur-302004

Fax: +91-141-511582

Email: geodata@sancharnet.in, geodatawr@hotmail.com

Geological Survey of India Training Institute
GSI Complex, Bandlaguda, Hyderabad-500 068

Phone: +91-40-24220682 Fax: +91-40-24220680

Email: hyd2 gsitihyd@sancharnet.in

National Geophysical Research Institute (NGRI)
Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)

Uppal Road, Hyderabad-500007, Telangana

Phone: +91 40 2701 2000 Fax: +91 40 2717 1564

Email: director@ngri.res.in Web: www.ngri.org.in

National Institute of Oceanography (NIO)
Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)

Dona Paula - 403 004, Goa

Phone: +91 8322450500

Fax: +91-832-2450602/2450603

Email: ocean@nio.org Web: www.nio.org

Indian Institute of Geomagnetism (IIG)
Mumbai Headquarter(Panvel campus), Plot 5, Sector 18,

Near Kalamboli Highway, New Panvel (W), Navi Mumbai,

410218

Phone: +91-22-2748 4000 Fax: +91-22-2748 0762

Email: postmast@iigs.iigm.res.in Web: iigm.res.in

Indonesia
Geological Agency (GA)

(Badan Geologi (BGL))
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (MEMR)

Jl. Diponegoro No.57, Bandung 40122, Jawa Barat

Phone: +62-22-7215297/ +62-21-5228371

Fax: +62-22-7216444/ +62-21-5228372

Email: geologi@bgl.esdm.go.id

Web: www.bgl.esdm.go.id

Center for Geological Survey (CGS)

(Pusat Survei Geologi)
Geological Agency, Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources

Jl. Diponegoro 57, Bandung 40122

Phone: +62-22-7272601 Fax: +62-22-7202669

Email: contact@grdc.esdm.go.id

Web: www.bgl.esdm.go.id

Center for Mineral, Coal and Geothermal Resources

(Pusat Sumber Daya Mineral, Batubara dan Panas Bumi)
Geological Agency, Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources

Jl. Soekarno-Hatta No. 444, Bandung 40254

Phone: +62-22-5202698 Fax: +62-22-5226263

Email: psdmbp@geologi.esdm.go.id

Web: psdg.bgl.esdm.go.id

Center for Volcanology and Geological Hazard Mitigation

(CVGHM)

(Pusat Vulkanologi dan Mitigasi Bencana Geologi (PVG))
Geological Agency, Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources

Jl. Diponegoro No.57, Bandung 40122

Phone: +62-22-7214612 Fax: +62-22-7202761

Email: dali@vsi.esdm.go.id

Web: www.vsi.esdm.go.id

Center for Groundwater Resources and Environment

Geology

(Pusat Sumber Daya Air Tanah dan Geologi Lingkungan)
Geological Agency, Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources

Jl. Diponegoro No.57, Bandung 40122

Phone: +62-22-7274676 Fax: +62-22-7206167

Marine Geological Institute (MGI)
Jl. Dr. Djunjunan 236, P.O. Box 1301 Bandung 40174

Phone: +62-22-6032151 Fax: +62-22-6017887

Email: subaktianlubis@yahoo.com

Web: www.mgi.esdm.go.id

Meteorological Climatological and Geophysical Agency

(BMKG)
Jl. Angkasa I No. 2 Kemayoran, Jakarta Pusat 10720

Phone: +62-21-4248016/6542983

Fax: +62-21-4246314/6542983

Email: info@bmkg.go.id, info.geof@bmkg.go.id

Web: www.bmkg.go.id

National Institute of Aeronautics and Space (LAPAN)

(Lembaga Penerbangan dan Antariksa Nasional)
Jl. Pemuda Persil No.1, Rawamangun, Jakarta Timur 13220

Phone: +62-21-4892802 Fax: +62-21-47882726

Email: bakersin@lapan.go.id Web: www.lapan.go.id

Center for Research and Development for Oil and Gas

Technology (LEMIGAS)
Jl. Cileduk Raya, Cipulir Kebayoran Lama, Jakarta Selatan

12230

Phone: +62-21-7394422/7394591 Fax: +62-21-7246150

Email: nurastuti@lemigas.esdm.go.id

Web: lemigas.esdm.go.id

Geospatial Information Agency (BIG)

(Badan Informasi Geospasial)
Jl. Raya Jakarta - Bogor KM. 46, Cibinong 16911, West Java

Phone: +62-21-8752062/8752063 Fax: +62-21-8752064

Email: info@big.go.id Web: www.big.go.id
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Research Centre for Geotechnology
Indonesian Institute of Sciences (LIPI)

Kompleks LIPI, Jalan Sangkuriang, Bandung 40135

Phone: +62-22-250 3654 Fax: +62-22-250 4593

Web: www.geotek.lipi.go.id

Iran
Geological Survey and Mineral Exploration of Iran (GSI)

Azadi Sq., Meradj Blud., Tehran, P.O. Box 13185-1494

Phone: +9821 66070532

Email: Info@gsi.ir Web: www.gsi.ir

Iraq
Iraq Geological Survey (GEOSURV)

Ministry of Industry and Minerals

P.O. Box 986 Alawiya, Baghdad

Phone: +964-1-719 5123/9539

Email: directorgeneral@geosurviraq.iq, geosurv@geosurviraq.iq

Web: en.geosurviraq.iq/

Ireland
Geological Survey of Ireland (GSI)

Beggars Bush, Haddington Road, Dublin 4

Phone: +353-1-678 2000 Fax: +353-1-668 1782

Email: gsisales@gsi.ie Web: www.gsi.ie

Israel
Geological Survey of Israel

Ministry of National Infrastructures

30 Malkhe Israel St., Jerusalem 95501

Phone: +972-2-5314220/5314211

Fax: +972-2-5380688/5378721

Italy
Geological Survey of Italy

(Dipartimento Difesa del Suolo)
Institute for Environmental Protection and Research - ISPRA

via Vitaliano Brancati, 48/60, I-00144 Rome

Phone: +39-0650071 Fax: +39-0650072916

Web: www.isprambiente.it

Institute of Geosciences and Earth Resources (IGG)

(Instituto di Geoscienze e Georisorse)
National Research Council of Italy (CNR)

Via G. Moruzzi, no.1, Pisa 56124

Phone: +39-050-3152381/4 Fax: +39-050-315 2323

Email: igg@igg.cnr.it Web: www.igg.cnr.it

Instituto Nazionale di Geofisica e Vulcanologia
Via di Vigna Murata 605, 00143 Rome

Phone: +39-06-518601 Fax: +39-06-5041181

Web: www.ingv.it

Jamaica
Mines and Geology Division (MGD)

Ministry of Transport and Mining

Hope Gardens, P.O. Box 141, Kingston 6

Phone: +1-876-927-1940 Fax: +1-876-977-1204

Email: commissioner@mgd.gov.jm

Web: www.mgd.gov.jm

Water Resources Authority (WRA)
Hope Gardens, P.O. Box 91 Kingston 6

Phone: +1-876-927-0077 Fax: +1-876-977-0179

Email: info@wra.gov.jm Web: www.wra.gov.jm

Petroleum Corporation of Jamaica
36 Trafalgar Road P. O. Box 579 Kingston 10

Phone: +1-876-929-5380-9 Fax: +1-876-929-2409

Email: ica@pcj.com Web: www.pcj.com

Office of Disaster Preparedness and Emergency

Management (ODPEM)
2-4 Haining Road, Kingston 5

Phone: +1-876-906-9674-5/876-754-9077-8

Email: odpem@cwjamaica.com Web: www.odpem.org.jm

Japan
Geological Survey of Japan (GSJ)

National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and

Technology (AIST)

AIST Central 7, 1-1-1, Higashi, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-8567

Phone: +81-29-856-4989 Fax: +81-29-856-4989

Email: intl@gsj.jp Web: https://www.gsj.jp/en/

Geospatial Information Authority of Japan (GSI)
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism

1 Kitasato, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-0811

Phone: +81-29-864-1111

Web: www.gsi.go.jp/ENGLISH/

Hydrographic and Oceanographic Department
Japan Coast Guard

3-1-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8932

Phone: +81-3-3595-3605 Fax: +81-3-3595-3626

Web: www1.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/jhd-E.html

Japan Agency for Marine-Earth Science and Technology

(JAMSTEC)
2-15 Natsushima, Yokosuka, Kanagawa 237-0061

Phone: +81-468-66-3811 Fax: +81-468-66-5541

Web: www.jamstec.go.jp/e/

Japan Oil, Gas and Metals National Corporation

(JOGMEC)
Toranomon Twin Building 2-10-1, Toranomon, Minato-ku,

Tokyo 105-0001

Phone: +81-3-6758-8000 Fax: +81-3-6758-8008

Web: www.jogmec.go.jp/english/index.html
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Meteorological Research Institute
Japan Meteorological Agency

1-1 Nagamine, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-0052

Phone: +81-29-853-8536 Fax: +81-29-853-8545

Email: tf03-mri@mri-jma.go.jp

Web: www.mri-jma.go.jp/index en.html?

National Institute for Environmental Studies
16-2 Onogawa, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-0053

Phone: +81-29-850-2308 Fax: +81-29-851-2854

Web: www.nies.go.jp/index-e.html

National Research Institute for Earth Science and Disaster

Resilience (NIED)
3-1 Tennodai, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-0006

Phone: +81-29-851-1611 Fax: +81-29-851-1622

Email: toiawase@bosai@go.jp

Web: www.bosai.go.jp/e/

Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency (JAXA)
7-44-1 Jindaiji Higashi-machi, Chofu-shi, Tokyo 182-8522

Phone: +81-3-3438-6000 Fax: +81-3-3438-6512

Web: www.jaxa.jp/index e.html

New Energy and Industrial Technology Development

Organization (NEDO)
16F, Muza Kawasaki Central Tower, 1310 Omiya-cho,

Saiwai-ku, Kawasaki, Kanagawa 212-8554

Phone: +81-44-520-5100 Fax: +81-44-520-5103

Email: qinf@nedo.go.jp

Web: www.nedo.go.jp/english/index.html

Public Works Research Institute
1-6 Minamihara, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-8516

Phone: +81-29-879-6700

Web: www.pwri.go.jp/eindex.html

Jordan
Geological Mapping Division

Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (MEMR)

Jordan Street, Building no.7, Amman

Phone: +962-6-580 3060 Fax: +962-6-586 5714

Email: memr@memr.gov.jp Web: www.memr.gov.jo/

Kazakhstan
Institute of Geology and Economics of Mineral Raw

Materials (Kazkern)
National Center on Complex Processing of Mineral Raw

Materials of the Republic of Kazakhstan

4th Floor, 191, Abai Av., Almaty

Phone: +8-727-376 5176 Fax: +8-727-376 5176

Email: info@kazkern.kz

Web: www.kazkern.kz/, cmrp.kz/index.php?lang=en

Institute of Seismology
Al-Farabi avenue 75, Almaty, 050060

Phone: +7-727-2694614 Fax: +7-727-2694623

Email: seismology@seismology.kz

Web: www.seismology.kz/

Eastern Mining and Metallurgical Research Institute for

Non-Ferrous Metals (VNIITSVETMET)
National Enterprise of Complex Processing for Mineral and

Raw Materials of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Promyshlennaya 1, Ust-Kamenogorsk, 070002

Phone: +7-7232-75-37-73

Email: vcmnauka2008@mail.ru Web: vcm.ukg.kz/en/

Kenya
Mines and Geology Department

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

Madini House, Machakos Road, P.O. Box 30009-00100,

Nairobi

Phone: +254-20-558034 Fax: +254-20-555796

Email: cmg@bidii.com Web: www.environment.go.ke

Kiribati
Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources Developments

P.O. Box 64, Bairiki, Tarawa

Phone: +686-21099 Fax: +686-21120

Korea, Democratic People’s

Republic of
Institute of Geology (No recent information)

State Academy of Sciences

Kwahak-1 Dong, Unjong District, Pyongyang

Fax: +850-2-3814580

Korea, Republic of
Korea Institute of Geoscience and Mineral Resources

(KIGAM)
Gwahang-no 92, Yuseong-gu, Daejeon 305-350

Phone: +82-42-8683114 Fax: +82-42-8619720

Web: english.kigam.re.kr/html/en/

Korea Institute of Ocean Science and Technology (KIOST)
385, Haeyang-ro, Yeongdo-gu, Busan Metropolitan City,

49111

Phone: +82-51-664-3000

Web: www.kiost.ac.kr/eng.do

Kuwait
Kuwait Institute for Scientific Research (KISR)

P.O. Box 24885, 13109 Safat

Phone: +965-48136100/4818630 Fax: +965-4830643

Email: public relations@safat.kisr.edu.kw

Web: www.kisr.edu.kw
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Kyrgyzstan
Kyrgyz Geological Survey

State Agency on Geology and Mineral Resources

2, Erkindik Ave., Bishkek 720739

Phone: +996-312-300/300371 Fax: +996-312-300718

Email: aky2009@mail.ru, mprkr@mail.ru

Web: www.geoportal-kg.org/

Institute of Geology
National Academy of Sciences

30, Erkindik Ave., Bishkek 720481

Phone: +996-312-664737 Fax: +996-312-664256

Email: geol@aknet.kg

Institute of Physics and Mechanics of Rocks
National Academy of Sciences

98, Mederova Str., Bishkek 720035

Phone: +996-312-54-11-15/54-11-28/54-11-17

Fax: +996-312-54-11-17

Email: ifmgp@mail.kg

Lao PDR
Department of Geology and Minerals (DGM)

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Nongbeuk Road, Dongnasok-Tai Village, Sikhottabong

District, Vientiane

Phone: +856 21 212080 Fax: +856 21 222539

Web: www.mem.gov.la

Department of Mines (DOM)
Ministry of Energy and Mines

P.O.Box 4708, Nongoonh Road, Vientiane Capital

Phone: +856 21 452420 Fax: +856 21 413015

Web: www.mem.gov.la

Latvia
Latvian Environment, Geology and Meteorology Centre

(LEGMC)
Maskavas Str. 165, Riga LV-1019

Phone: +371-670 32 600 Fax: +371-671 45 154

Email: lvgmc@lvgmc.lv Web: www.meteo.lv/en/

Lesotho
Department of Geological Survey

Ministry of Mining

P.O. Box 750, Maseru 100

Phone: +226-2231 4409

Web: www.mining.gov.ls/

Liberia
Liberian Geological Survey

Ministry of Lands, Mines and Energy

Capitol Hill, P. O. Box 10-9024, 1000 Monrovia 10

Web: https://www.bgs.ac.uk/LGS/

Libya
Geological Research and Mining Department

Industrial Research Center

P.O. Box 3633, Tripoli

Phone: +218-21-691512 Fax: +218-21-691510

Lithuania
Geological Survey of Lithuania (LGT)

(Lietuvos Geologijos Tarnyba)

S.Konarskio 35, LT-03123 Vilnius-600

Phone: +370-5-2332889 Fax: +370-5-2336156

Email: lgt@lgt.lt Web: www.lgt.lt

Institute of Geology and Geography

Nature Research Centre

Akademijos Str. 2, LT-08412 Vilnius

Phone: +370-5-272-92-57 Fax: +370-5-272-93 52

Email: sekretoriatas@gamtostyrimai.lt

Web: www.gamtostyrimai.lt

Luxembourg
Service géologique du Luxembourg (SGL)

Ministère du Dévelopment durable et des Infrastructures

B.P. 17, L-8005 Bertrange

Phone: +352-2846-4500 Fax: +352-262563-4500

Web: www.geologie.lu

Madagascar
Direction de la Géologie

Ministère des Mines

B.P. 280 Ampandrianomby, Antananarivo 101

Phone: +261-32 03 110 99/34 11 110 99

Email: madagascar@mines.gov.mg

Malawi
Department of Geological Surveys

Ministry of Natural Resources, Energy and Mining

Zomba

Malaysia
Department of Mineral and Geoscience Malaysia (JMG)

(Jabatan Mineral dan Geosain Malaysia)

Aras 9, Menara PjH, No.2, Jalan Tun Abdul Razak, Precint

2, 62100 Putrajaya

Phone: +60-3-88716000 Fax: +60-3-88716145/46

Email: helpdesk@jmg.gov.my Web: www.jmg.gov.my

16



Directory of Geoscience Organizations of the World GSJ/AIST

Mali
National Direction of Geology and Mines (DNGM)

(Direction Nationale de la Géologie et des Mines)

Ministry of Mines

Cité administrative, batiman n

textdegree 31, 3 èrme étage, Bamako

Phone: +223 20 01 35 00

Email: info@mines.gouv.ml Web: www.mines.gouv.ml

Malta
Environment and Resources Authority

Hexagon House, Spencer Hill, Marsa MRS 1441

Phone: +356 2292 3500

Email: info@era.org.mt Web: https://era.org.mt

Marshall Islands
Marshall Islands Marine Resources Authority

P. O. Box 860

Phone: +692-625-8262 Fax: +692-625-5447

Email: mimra@ntamar.com

Mauritania
Service Géologique

Ministère des Mines et de l’Industrie

B.P.199, Nouakchott

Phone: +222-525-3225 Fax: +222-525-3225/6861

Mexico
Servicio Geológico Mexicano (SGM)

Blvd. Felipe Angeles km. 93.5-4, Col. Venta Prieta, 42080,

Pachuca, Hidalgo

Phone: +52-771-711 4266 Fax: +52-771-711 3938

Email: gciadoctec@sgm.gob.mx Web: www.sgm.gob.mx

Fideicomiso de Fomento Minero (FIFOMI)

Secretaria de Comercio y Fomento Industrial

Puente de Tecamachalco No.26, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec,

C.P. 11000

Phone: +52-55-52499500 ext.5300

Fax: +52-55-52499550

Web: www.fifomi.gob.mx

Micronesia
Department of Resources & Development

P.O.Box PS 12, Palikir, Pohnpei, FM, 96941

Phone: +691-320-2646/5133 Fax: +691-320-5854

Email: fsmrd@fsmrd.fm Web: www.fsmrd.fm

Moldova
Agency for Geology and Mineral Resources (AGRM)

(Agenţia pentru Geologie şi Resurse Minerale “AGRM”)
Ministry of Environment

156, Mitropolit Dosoftei Street, Chisinau, MD-2004

Phone: +373-22-75 06 56 Fax: +373-22-75 08 63

Email: agrm@agrm.gov.md

Mongolia
Mineral Resources and Petroleum Authority of Mongolia

(MRPAM)
Government building XII, Chingeltei district, Barilgachdin

talbai-3, Ulaanbaatar 15170

Phone: +976-51-263628 Fax: +976-11-310370

Email: info@mrpam.gov.mn

Web: https://mrpam.gov.mn/

Central Geological Laboratory of Mongolia
P.O.Box-437, Ulaanbaatar - 18080

Phone: +976-70182904 Fax: +976-70184212

Email: info@cengeolab.com, cengeolab@magicnet.mn,

cengeolab@mbox.mn

Web: cengeolab.com

Institute of Geology and Mineral Resources
Mongolian Academy of Sciences

Peace Avenue 63, P.O. Box 118, Ulaanbaatar - 51, 13331

Phone: +976-11-457858 Fax: +976-11-457858

Paleontological Center
Mongolian Academy of Sciences

Enkhtaivan Avenue-63, P.O.Box 260, Ulaanbaatar 51, 13343

Phone: +976-11-458935 Fax: +976-11-458935

Montenegro
Geological Survey of Montenegro

Naselje Kruševac bb, 81000 Podgorica

Phone: +382-20 245 453 Fax: +382-20 245 438

Email: geozavod@t-com.me

Web: geozavod.co.me/en/home/

Morocco
Geological Survey of Morocco

(Direction du la Géologie)
Ministry of Energy, Mines, Water and Environment

BP Rabat Instituts 6208, Haut Agdal, Rabat

Phone: +212-537 68 87 02 Fax: +212-537 68 87 47

Web: www.mem.gov.ma

Office National des Hydrocarbures et des Mines (ONHYM)
5, avenue Moulay Hassan, B.P. 99, Rabat

Phone: +212-37 23 98 98 Fax: +212-37 70 94 11

Email: benkhadra@onhym.com Web: www.onhym.com
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Mozambique
Direcção Nacional de Geologia

Ministério dos Recursos Minerais e Energia (MIREME)

Avenida Samora Machel, n°380 - 4°andar, Praça 25 de Junho,

Maputo

Phone: +258-21 312082 Fax: +258-21 312860

Web: www.mireme.gov.mz/

Myanmar
Department of Geological Survey & Mineral Exploration

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental

Conservation

Myanmar Gem Museum, Yaza Thingaha Road, Thapyegone,

Nay Pyi Taw

Phone: +95-6 741 4019 Fax: +95-6 741 4043

Web: www.mining.gov.mm

Department of Meteorology and Hydrology (DMH)
50 Kaba-Aye Pagoda Road, Mayangone 11061 Yangon

Phone: +95-67 411032 Fax: +95-6 741 1449

Web: www.dmh.gov.mm

Namibia
Geological Survey of Namibia

Ministry of Mines & Energy

Private Bag 13297 Windhoek

Phone: +264-61-2848111 Fax: +264-61-238643/220386

Email: info@mme.gov.na Web: www.mme.gov.na/gsn/

Nepal
Department of Mines and Geology

Ministry of Industry

Lainchaur, Kathmandu

Phone: +977-1-4414740 Fax: +977-1-4416806

Email: dmgdgo@hotmail.com

Web: www.dmgnepal.gov.np

Netherlands
Geological Survey of the Netherlands-TNO Built

Environment and Geosciences
P.O. Box 80015, NL-3508 TA Utrecht

Phone: +31 30 256 42 56 Fax: +31 30 256 44 75

Email: info-BenO@tno.nl Web: www.tno.nl

Faculty of Geo-Information Science and Earth Observation

(ITC)
University of Twente

Hengelosestraat 99, P.O.Box 217, 7500 AE Enschede

Phone: +31-53-4874444 Fax: +31-53-4874400

Web: www.itc.nl

Deltares
Princetonlaan 6, Utrecht, The Netherlands, P.O. Box 85467,

3508 AL Utrecht

Phone: +31-88 335 7775 Fax: +31-88 335 7856

Web: www.deltares.nl

New Caledonia
Department of Geology

(Service de la Géologie)
Directorate of Industry,

Mines, and Energy (DIMENC)

1 ter rue Unger, Vallée du Tir, BP M2, 98849 Nouméa Cedex

Phone: +687-22 27 63 Fax: +687-27 23 45

Email: geologie.dimenc@gouv.nc, dimenc@gouv.nc

Web: https://dimenc.gouv.nc

New Zealand
Institute of Geological and Nuclear Sciences Ltd. (GNS

Science)
PO Box 30-368, Lower Hutt

Phone: +64-4-5701444 Fax: +64-4-5704600

Web: www.gns.cri.nz

National Institute of Water and Atmospheric Research Ltd.

(NIWA)
Private Bag 99940, Auckland

Phone: +64-9-3752090 Fax: +64-9-3752091

Web: www.niwa.co.nz

Nicaragua
Dirección General de Minas

Ministerio de Enerǵıa y Minas

Contiguo a la entrada Sur de Metrocentro, Managua

Phone: +505-266 2012

Web: www.mem.gob.ni

Niger
Directorate General of Mines and Geology

(Direction générale des Mines et la Géologie)
Ministry of Mines

B.P. 11700, Niamey

Phone: +227-20 73 65 27 Fax: +227-20 73 28 99

Web: www.mines.gouv.ne

Nigeria
Nigerian Geological Survey Agency (NGSA)

Ministry of Mines and Steel Development (MMSD)

31 Shettima A. Munguno Crescent, Behind Julius Berger

Headquarter, Utako District, PMB 616 Garki, Abuja

Phone: +234-805 060 8482/802 315 4825/803 700 0823

Email: support@ngsa.gov.ng

Web: https://ngsa.gov.ng/, ngsa.minesandsteel.com
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North Macedonia
Geological Survey of the Republic of North Macedonia

Palace ”Emanuel Cuckov”, Street Bihacka 2, 1000 Skopje

Phone: +389 2 3201-860/458/459

Fax: +389 2 3201-458

Email: contact@geol.gov.mk Web: www.geol.gov.mk

Norway
Geological Survey of Norway (NGU)

(Norges Geologiske Undersøkelse)
7491 Trondheim

Phone: +47-73-904000 Fax: +47-73-921620

Email: ngu@ngu.no Web: www.ngu.no

Norwegian Petroleum Directorate
Professor Olav Hanssens vei 10, Postboks 600, N-4003

Stavanger

Phone: +47-51876000 Fax: +47-51551571/51871935

Email: postboks@npd.no Web: www.npd.no

Norwegian Geotechnical Institute (NGI)
P.O.Box 3930 Ullevaal Stadion, N-0806 Oslo

Phone: +47-22 02 30 00 Fax: +47-22 23 04 48

Email: ngi@ngi.no Web: www.ngi.no

PETRAD-International Program for Petroleum

Management and Administration
P.O. Box 598, NO-4003 Stavanger

Phone: +47 51 87 66 20 Fax: +47 51 87 11 47

Email: petrad@petrad.no Web: www.petrad.no

Oman
Ministry of Petroleum and Minerals

P.O. Box 551, Muscut 113

Phone: +968-603333

Pakistan
Geological Survey of Pakistan (GSP)

Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources

P.O. Box No. 15, Sariab Road, Quetta

Phone: +92-81-9211032/9211045 Fax: +92-81-9211018

Email: qta@gsp.gov.pk Web: www.gsp.gov.pk

Geoscience Advance Research Laboratories
Geological Survey of Pakistan

National Park Road, Shahzad Town, Islamabad

Phone: +92-51- 9255140 Fax: +92-51-9255136

Email: geolab@gsp.gov.pk

Hydrocarbon Development Institute of Pakistan (HDIP)
Plot 18, Street 6, Sector H-9/1, P.O.Box 1308, Islamabad

Phone: +92-51-925-8301/8302 Fax: +92-51-925-8310

Email: hdip@apollo.net.pk, dg@hdip.com.pk

Web: www.hdip.com.pk

Panama
Dirección Nacional de Recursos Minerales

Ministerio de Comercio e Industria

Plaza Edison, Sector el Paical, Pisos 2 y 3

Phone: +507-560-0600/0070

Email: contactenos@mici.gob.pa

Web: www.mici.gob.pa

Papua New Guinea
Geological Survey Division

Mineral Resources Authority (MRA)

Mining Haus, Poreporena Freeway, P.O. Box 1906, Port

Moresby 121, National Capital District

Phone: +675-321 3511 Fax: +675-320 0491

Email: nmosusu@mra.gov.pg, info@mra.gov.pg

Web: www.mra.gov.pg

Paraguay
Dirección de Recursos Minerales (DRM)

Ministerio de Obras Públicas y Comunicaciones

Barrio San Miguel, Ciudad de San Lorenzo

Phone: +595-21-670 956

Email: drm@ssme.gov.py Web: www.ssme.gov.py

Peru
Instituto Geológico Minero y Metalúrgico (INGEMMET)

Av. Canadá No. 1470, San Borja, Apartado 889, Lima, 41

Phone: +51-1-618 9801 Fax: +51-1-225 4540

Email: wcasquino@ingemmet.gob.pe,

informacion@ingemmet.gob.pe

Web: www.ingemmet.gob.pe

Philippines
Mines and Geosciences Bureau (MGB)

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

2/F J. Fernandez Bldg., MGB Comp. North Ave., Diliman,

Quezon City 1100

Phone: +63-2-920-9120/9136 Fax: +63-2-920-1635

Email: central@mgb.gov.ph Web: mgb.gov.ph

National Mapping and Resource Information Authority

(NAMRIA)

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Lawton Avenue, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City, 1638

Phone: +63-2-810-5466 Fax: +63-2-810-5468/2891

Email: oss@namria.gov.ph Web: www.namria.gov.ph
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Philippine Institute of Volcanology and Seismology
Department of Science and Technology

PHIVOLCS Building, C.P Garcia Ave., Diliman, Quezon City

1101

Phone: +63-2 8426-1468 up to 79

Fax: +63-2 9298366

Email: phivolcs mail@phivolcs.dost.gov.ph

Web: www.phivolcs.dost.gov.ph

Energy Resource Development Bureau
Department of Energy (DOE)

Energy Center, Merrit Road, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig 1634

Web: www.doe.gov.ph

Poland
Polish Geological Institute (PGI)

(Pañstwowy Instytut Geologiczny)
4, Rakowiecka Street, 00-975 Warsaw

Phone: +48-22 45 92 000 Fax: +48-22 45 92 001

Email: biuro@pgi.gov.pl Web: www.pgi.gov.pl/en/

Portugal
Laboratório Nacional de Energia e Geologia (LNEG)

Estrada da Portela - Bairro do Zambujal, Apartado 7586-

Alfragide, 2610-999 Amadora

Phone: + 351 210 924 600 / 1

Fax: + 351 217 163 806

Email: info@lneg.pt Web: www.lneg.pt

Qatar
Department of Industrial Development

Ministry of Energy and Industry

P.O. Box 2599, Doha

Phone: +974-832121 Fax: +974-832024

Romania
Geological Institute of Romania

(Institutul Geologic al României)
Caransebeş Street, RO-012271 Bucharest

Phone: +40-21-3060400/3181329 Fax: +40-21-3181326

Email: office@igr.ro Web: www.igr.ro

Russia
All-Russian Research Institute for Hydrogelogy and

Engineering Geology (VSEGINGEO)
142452, Zeleny-village, Noginsk district, Moscow region

Phone: +7-495-521-2000 Fax: +7-495-913-5126

Department of Geology, Geophysics, Geochemistry and

Mining Sciences
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

6-25, 32a, Leninskay ave., Moscow 117993

Phone: +7-495-938-5544 Fax: +7-495-938-1928

Email: geodep@ipsun.ras.ru Web: www.ras.ru

All-Russian Research Institute of Geological, Geophysical

and Geochemical Systems (VNIIGeosystem)
Federal Agency of Mineral Resources, Ministry of Natural

Resources and Environment

8, Varshavskoye Highway, Moscow 117105

Phone: +7-495-954-53 50 Fax: +7-495-958-37 11

Email: vniigeosystem@geosys.ru Web: www.geosys.ru

All-Russian Research Institute of Mineral Resources (VIMS)
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, Russian

Academy of Sciences (RAS)

31, Staromonetny Lane, Moscow 109017

Phone: +7-495-951-1907 Fax: +7-495-959-3447

Email: vims@dataforce.net

Web: www.rsoft.ru/vims/english/index.htm

Central Research Institute of Geological Prospecting for

Base and Precious Metals (FSBI TsNIGRI)
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Varshavskoye sh., 129 B, 117545 Moscow

Phone: +7-495-313-1818 Fax: +7-495-313-1818

Email: tsnigri@tsnigri.ru Web: www.tsnigri.ru

All-Russian Research Institute for Geology and Mineral

Resources of the World Ocean (VNIIOkeangeologia)
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, Russian

Academy of Sciences (RAS)

1, Angliisky ave., St-Petersburg 190121

Phone: +7-812-713-8379 Fax: +7-812-714-1470

Email: okeangeo@vniio.ru Web: vniio.ru/en/

All-Russian Research Institute of GeophysicalProspecting

(VNIIGeofizika)
Novocheremushkinskaya St., 69, Moscow, 117418

Phone: +7-495-988-58-07

Email: vniigeo@rusgeology.ru

Web: geofizika.rosgeo.com/en/

NPP VIRG-Rudgeofizika
Building 1, 1 Petrovskaya Kosa str., St-Petersburg 197110

Phone: +7-812-230-98-14

Email: root@virg-npp.ru Web: www.virg-npp.ru

Siberian Institute of Geology, Geophysics and Mineral

Resources (SNIIGGIMS)
Ministry of Natural Resources, Russian Academy of Sciences

(RAS)

67, Krasny Prospekt, Novosibirsk 630091

Phone: +7-383 221-49-47 Fax: +7-383 221-49-47

Email: geology@sniiggims.ru Web: www.sniiggims.ru
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Fersman Mineralogical Museum of Russian Academy of

Sciences
Leninski Prospect, 18/2, 119071 Moscow

Phone: +7-495-952-0067/954-3900

Fax: +7-495-952-4850

Email: mineral@fmm.ru Web: www.fmm.ru

Federal State Budgetary Institution A.P. Karpinsky Russian

Geological Research Institute (FGBU ”VSEGEI”)
74, Sredny Prospect, St. Petersburg, 199106, VSEGEI

Phone: +7-812-321-5706 Fax: +7-812-321-3023

Email: vsegei@vsegei.ru Web: www.vsegei.ru

All-Russian Research Institute of Economy and Exploration

of Mineral Resources (VIEMS)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

38, 3-d Magistralnaya Street, Moscow 123853

Phone: +7-495-259-6988

All-Russia Petroleum Research Exploration Institute

(VNIGRI)
Ministry of Natural Resources, Russian Academy of Sciences

(RAS)

39, Liteiny Prospekt, St-Petersburg 191104

Phone: +7-812-273-4383/275-2305

Fax: +7-812-275-5756

Email: ins@vnigri.spb.su Web: www.vnigri.spb.ru

Institute of Geology of the Dagestan Scientific Center
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

75, M. Yaragsky Str., 30 Makhachkala 367030

Phone: +7-8722-62-93-95 Fax: +7-8722-62-06-82

Email: dangeo@mail.ru Web: www.igdncran.ru

Institute of Geosphere Dynamics (IDG)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

38, Leninsky Prospekt, Bild. 1, Moscow 119334

Phone: +7-499-1376611/9397924 Fax: +7-499-1376511

Email: geospheres@idg.chph.ras.ru

Web: idg.chph.ras.ru

Geoelectromagnetic Research Institute (GEMRI)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

P.O.Box 30, 142190 Troitsk, Moscow Region

Phone: +7-495-7777218 Fax: +7-495-7777218

Email: gemri@igemi.troitsk.ru

Web: www.igemi.troitsk.ru

Scientific Geoinformation Centre (NGIC)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

11, New Arbat Street, G-19 Moscow 119019, P.O. Box 168

Phone: +7-495-202-1149 Fax: +7-495-202-9529

Email: mail@ngic.ru Web: www.ngic.ru

Geophysical Centre (GC)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

3, Molodezhnaya Street, Moscow 119296

Phone: +7-495-930-0546 Fax: +7-495-930-0506

Email: gcras@gcras.ru Web: www.gcras.ru

Research Institute of Comprehensive Exploitation of

Mineral Resources (IPKON)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

4, Kryukovsky Tupik, Moscow 111020

Phone: +7-495-360-8960 Fax: +7-495-360-8960

Email: info@ipkonran.ru Web: www.ipkonran.ru

Sergeev Institute of Environmental Geoscience (IEG)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

13, Ulansky Per., Bldg. 2, Centre, Moscow 101000

Phone: +7-495-623-31 11 Fax: +7-495-623-18 86

Email: direct@geoenv.ru Web: www.geoenv.ru

Institute of Experimental Mineralogy (IEM)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

Chernogolovka, Institutskaya ulitsa, Moscow Region, 142432

Phone: +7-49652 44425 Fax: +7-49652 4687

Email: postmaster@iem.ac.ru Web: www.iem.ac.ru

Institute of Geology and Exploitation of Combustible

Resources (IGIRGI)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

50, Fersman Street, V-312 Moscow 117312

Phone: +7-495-121-9155

Geological Institute (GIN)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

7, Pyzhevsky per, 119 017 Moscow

Phone: +7-495-9531819 Fax: +7-495-9510443

Email: gin@ginras.ru Web: www.ginras.ru

Institute of Geology of Ore Deposits, Petrography,

Mineralogy and Geochemistry (IGEM)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

Staromonetny per 35, Moscow 119017

Phone: +7-495-9517270 Fax: +7-495-2302179

Email: web@igem.ru Web: www.igem.ru

All-Russian Research Institute of Oil Geology (VNIGNI)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

36, Entuziastov Highway, Moscow 105118

Phone: +7-495-673-2651 Fax: +7-495-673-4721

Email: info@vnigni.ru Web: www.vnigni.ru

Institute of Precambrian Geology and Geochronology

(IPGG)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

Makarova emb. 2, St.Petersburg, 199034

Phone: +7-812-328-4701 Fax: +7-812-328-4801

Email: adm@ipgg.ru Web: www.ipgg.ru

Institute of Earthquake Prediction Theory and

Mathematical Geophysics (IEPT)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

84/32 Profsoyuznaya Street, 117997 Moscow

Phone: +7-495-333-45-13 Fax: +7-495-333-41-24

Email: mitpan@mitp.ru Web: www.mitp.ru
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Karelian Research Centre, Institute of Geology
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

11 Pushkinskaya str., Republic of Karelia, Petrozavodsk

185610

Phone: +7-8142-784316/786039 Fax: +7-8142-780602

Web: ig.krc.karelia.ru

Geological Institute, Kola Science Centre
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

14, Fersman Str., Apatity, Murmansk region 184209

Phone: +7-815 55-79567 Fax: +7-815 55-76481

Email: geoksc@geoksc.apatity.ru

Web: geoksc.apatity.ru

Mining Institute, Kola Science Centre (MI KSC)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

24 Fersman Str., 184209 Apatity, Murmansk region

Phone: +7-815 55 74342/75520

Fax: +7-815 55 74625/75351

Email: isa@goi.kolasc.net.ru, root@goi.kolasc.net.ru

Web: www.goikolasc.ru/

Polar Geophysical Institute, Kola Science Centre (PGI

KSC)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

15, Khalturina St., Murmansk 183010

Phone: +7-8152-253958 Fax: +7-8152-253559

Email: general@pgi.ru Web: pgia.ru

O.Yu.Shmidt Institute of Earth Physics
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

10, B. Gruzinskaya Street, Moscow 123242

Phone: +7-499-766-26 56 Fax: +7-499-766-26 54

Email: direction@ifz.ru Web: www.ifz.ru

Oil and Gas Research Institute
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

3 Gubkin street 117971 GSP1 Moscow

Phone: +7-8-499-135-73-71 Fax: +7-8-499-135-54-65

Email: a.dmitrievsky@ipng.ru Web: www.ipng.ru

St-Petersburg State Institute of Mining, Laboratory of

Hydrogeology and Mining Technologies on Nature

Protection
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

2, 21-st Line, St-Petersburg 199026

Phone: +7-812-218-8421

Geophysical Survey (GS)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

189 Lenin str., Obninsk, Kaluzhski region, 249020

Phone: +7-48439 3-14-05, +7-495-912-68 72

Fax: +7-495-334-20 02

Email: ceme@gsras.ru Web: www.ceme.gsras.ru

Kola Regional Seismological Centre, Geophysical Survey
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

14, Fersman Str., Apatity 184200, Murmansk Region

Phone: +7-81555-79663 Fax: +7-81555-76590

Email: admin@krsc.ru Web: www.krsc.ru

The National Mining Research Center - A.A. Skochinsky

Institute of Mining (IGD)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

140004 Lyubertsy-4, Moscow Region

Phone: +7-495-554-8513 Fax: +7-495-554-5247

Ufa Scientific Centre, Institute of Geology
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

16/2 K Marks Str., Ufa 450000

Phone: +7-347-272-8256 Fax: +7-347-273-0368

Email: ig@anrb.ru

V.I. Vernadsky State Geological Museum
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

11, bld.11, Mokhovaya Street, Moscow 125009

Phone: +7-495-6297703 Fax: +7-495-6297691

Email: vsmolkin@sgm.ru Web: www.sgm.ru

V.I. Vernadsky Institute of Geochemistry and Analytical

Chemistry (GEOKHI)
Russian Academy of Sciences (RAS)

19, Kosygin str, Moscow 119991

Phone: +7-499-137 1484 Fax: +7-495-938 2054

Email: geokhi.ras@relcom.ru Web: www.geokhi.ru

Geological Institute
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

6-a, Sakhyanova Str., Ulan-Ude 670047

Phone: +7-3012-43-39-55 Fax: +7-3012-43-30-24

Email: gin@ginst.ru Web: geo.stbur.ru/

Institute of the Earth’s Crust
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

128, Lermontov Str., Irkutsk, 664033

Phone: +7-3952-46-4000 Fax: +7-3952-46-2900

Email: skl@gpg.crust.irk.ru, drf@earth.crust.irk.ru

Web: www.crust.irk.ru

Vinogradov Institute of Geochemistry
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

1A, Favorskogo, P.O.Box 304, Str., Irkutsk, 650033

Phone: +7-3952-46-0500 Fax: +7-3952-46-4050

Email: root@igc.irk.ru

Institute of Mining
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

54, Krasny Prospect, Novosibirsk, 630091

Phone: +7-383-205-30-30 Fax: +7-383-217-06-78

Email: mailigd@misd.ru Web: www.misd.ru/
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Trofimuk Institute of Petroleum Geology and Geophysics
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

3, Koptyuga Ave., Novosibirsk, 630090

Phone: +7-383-333-29 0000 Fax: +7-383-330-28 07

Email: mail@ipgg.sbras.ru Web: www.ipgg.sbras.ru

Sobolev Institute of Geology and Mineralogy
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

3, Koptyuga Ave., Novosibirsk, 630090

Phone: +7-383-333-26 00 Fax: +7-383-333-27 92

Email: director@igm.nsc.ru Web: www.igm.nsc.ru

Mining Institute of the North
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

43, Lenin Prospekt, Yakutsk, 677018

Phone: +7-4112-44-5930 Fax: +7-4112-44-5930

Email: igds@sci.yakutia.ru

Diamond and Precious Metal Geology Institute
Siberian Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (SB

RAS)

39, Lenin Prospekt, Yakutsk 677980

Phone: +7-4112-33-5872/6241 Fax: +7-4112-33-5708

Email: geo@yakutia.ru

Amur Scientific Centre
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

1, Relochniy St., Blagoveshchensk, 675000

Phone: +7-4162-225-312 Fax: +7-4162-225-312

Email: amurnc@ascnet.ru

Institute of Geology and Nature Management
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

1, Relochniy St., Blagoveshchensk 675000

Phone: +7-4162-225-325 Fax: +7-4162-225-325

Email: igip@ascnet.ru

Institute of Volcanology and Seismology (IVS)
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

9 Piip Boulevard, Petropavlovsk-Kamchatsky, 683006

Phone: +7-4152-29 77 17 Fax: +7-4152-29 79 82

Email: volcan@kscnet.ru

Web: www.kscnet.ru/ivs/eng/index.html

Institute of Tectonics and Geophysics
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

65, Kim Yu Chen Street, Khabarovsk 680063

Phone: +7-4212-22-7499 Fax: +7-4212-22-7684

Email: tectonic@itig.fe.ru Web: www.febras.ru

Mining Institute
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

51, Turgenev Street, Khabarovsk 680000

Phone: +7-4212-32-7927 Fax: +7-4212-32-7927

Email: adm@igd.khv.ru Web: www.igd.khv.ru

North-Eastern Scientific Center
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

16, Portovaya Street, Magadan 685000

Phone: +7-41322-3-0051 Fax: +7-41322-3-0442

Email: nesc@neisri.magadan.ru Web: www.febras.ru

Far East Geological Institute (FEGI)
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

159 Prospekt 100-letiya Vladivostok, 690022

Phone: +7-423-231-87-50 Fax: +7-423-231-78-47

Email: director@fegi.ru, office@fegi.ru

Web: fegi.ru

Pacific Institute of Geography
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

7, Radio Street, Vladivostok 690041

Phone: +7-4232-32-0672 Fax: +7-4232-31-2159

Email: geogr@tigdvo.marine.su Web: www.febras.ru

Pacific Oceanological Institute (POI)
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

43, Baltiyskaya Str., Vladivostok 690041

Phone: +7-4232 311 400 Fax: +7-4232 312 573

Email: pacific@vlad.ru Web: www.poi.dvo.ru

Institute of Marine Geology and Geophysics
Far Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

(FEB RAS)

5, Nauka Street, Yuzhno-Sakhalinsk 693022

Phone: +7-42422-79-1517 Fax: +7-42422-79-1517

Email: nauka@sakhalin.ru Web: www.imgg.ru

A.N. Zavaritsky Institute of Geology and Geochemistry

(IGG)
Ural Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (UB RAS)

7, Pochtovy Lane, Ekaterinburg 620151

Phone: +7-3432-711997 Fax: +7-3432-715252

Email: root@igg.e-burg.su

Institute of Mineralogy
Ural Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (UB RAS)

Miass, Chelyabinsk Region, 456301

Phone: +7-35135-5-4632 Fax: +7-35135-5-0286

Email: imin@ural.telecom.chel.su

Institute of Geophysics (IGF)
Ural Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (UB RAS)

100, Amundsen Str., Yekaterinburg 620016

Phone: +7-3432-678-868/888 Fax: +7-3432-678872

Email: dir@igeoph.mplik.ru, outkin@nexcom.ru
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Institute of Mining (IGD)
Ural Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (UB RAS)

58, Mamin-Sibiryak St., Ekaterinburg 620219

Phone: +7-343-350-21-86 Fax: +7-343-350-21-11

Email: direct@igd.uran.ru

Institute of Geology (IG)
Komi Science Center, Ural Branch of the Russian Academy of

Sciences (UB RAS)

54, Pervomaiskaya Str., Syktyvkar, Komi Republic, 167982

Phone: +7-8212-24-0970 Fax: +7-8212-24-0970

Email: institute@geo.komisc.ru

Web: www.geo.komisc.ru/

Institute of Mining
Ural Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences (UB RAS)

78a Sibirskaya St., Perm 614007

Phone: +7-3422-16-7502 Fax: +7-3422-16-0969

Email: arc@mine.perm.su

Rwanda
Rwanda Natural Resources Authority (RNRA)

Ministry of Natural Resources (MINIFOM)

P.O.Box 433, Kigali

Email: info@rnra.rw Web: rnra.rw

Samoa
Samoa Meteorology Division

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MNRE)

P.O.Box 3020, Apia

Phone: +685 20855/20856/20996

Fax: +685 20857/23176

Email: ausetalia.titimaea@mnre.gov.ws

Web: www.samet.gov.ws

Saudi Arabia
Saudi Geological Survey

P.O.Box 54141, Jeddah-21514

Phone: +966-2-6195000 Fax: +966-2-6196000

Email: sgs@sgs.org.sa Web: www.sgs.org.sa

Senegal
Directorate of Mines and Geology

(Direction des Mines et de la Géologie)
Ministry of Industry and Mines

104, Rue Carnot-Dakar, 7 ème étage, Dakar

Phone: +221-33 822 04 19

Email: dmg@dirmingeol.sn Web: www.dirmingeol.sn

Serbia
Geological Survey of Serbia

(Geološkog zavoda Srbije)
Rovinjska 12, Belgrade

Phone: +381 11 288 99 66/+381 11 288 05 06

Fax: +381 11 288 52 96

Email: office@gzs.gov.rs Web: www.gzs.gov.rs

Sierra Leone
Geological Survey

National Minerals Agency

NMA Compound, New England Ville, Freetown

Phone: +232-79 250702

Email: info@nma.gov.sl Web: www.nma.gov.sl

Singapore
Earth Observatory of Singapore (EOS)

Nanyang Technological University

50 Nanyang Avenue, Block N2-01a-15, Singapore 639798

Phone: +65-6592-7542 Fax: +65-6790-1585

Email: eos@ntu.edu.sg

Web: www.earthobservatory.sg/

Slovakia
State Geological Institute of Dionyz Stur

(Štátny Geologický ústav Dionýza Štúra)
Mlynská dolina 1, 817 04 Bratislava

Phone: +421-2-59375147 Fax: +421-2-54771940

Email: secretary@geology.sk Web: www.geology.sk

Institute of Geography

(Geografický Ústav)
Slovak Academy of Sciences

Štefánikova 49, 814 73 Bratislava

Phone: +421-2-524 955 87 Fax: +421-2-524 913 40

Email: geogsav@savba.sk Web: www.geography.sav.sk

Slovenia
Geological Survey of Slovenia (GeoZS)

(Geološki zavod Slovenije)
Dimičeva ulica 14, 1000, Ljubljana

Phone: +386-1-2809-700 Fax: +386-1-2809-753

Email: www@geo-zs.si Web: www.geo-zs.si

Solomon Islands
Ministry of Energy, Mines & Minerals

P.O. Box G37, Honiara

Phone: +677-21521 Fax: +677-25811
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Somalia
Geological Survey Department

Ministry of Minerals and Water Resources

P.O. Box 744, Mogadishu

South Africa
Council for Geoscience

Privat Bag X112, Pretoria 0001

Phone: +27-12-841-1911 Fax: +27-12-841-1203/1221

Email: info@geoscience.org.za

Web: www.geoscience.org.za

Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)
P.O. Box 395, Pretoria 0001

Phone: +27-12 841-2911/2000 Fax: +27-12 349-1153

Web: www.csir.co.za

MINTEK
Private Bag X3015, Randburg, South Africa, 2125

Phone: +27 11 709 4111 Fax: +27 11 793 2413

Web: www.mintek.co.za/

CSIR Natural Resources and the Environment
Meiring Naudé Road, Brummeria, PO Box 395, Pretoria 0001

Phone: +27 12 841 2911/4005

Email: callcentre@csir.co.za

Web:

https://www.csir.co.za/natural-resources-and-environment

South Sudan
Directorate of Geological Survey

Ministry of Mining

Nimra Talata, P.O. Box 376, Juba

Phone: +211-915 177 771

Email: info@mom-goss.org Web: mom-goss.org/

Spain
Geological Survey of Spain (IGME)

(Instituto Geológico y Minero de España)
Ŕıos Rosas, 23, 28003 Madrid

Phone: +34-91 349 5700 Fax: +34-91 442 6216

Email: igme@igme.es Web: www.igme.es

Spanish Institute of Oceanography (IEO)

(Instituto Español de Oceanografia)
C/ Corazón de Maŕıa 8, 28002 Madrid

Phone: +34-91 3421100 Fax: +34-91 5074770

Email: webmaster@md.ieo.es Web: www.ieo.es

National Geographic Institute (IGN)

(Instituto Geográfico Nacional)
General Ibáñez Ibero 3, 28003 Madrid

Phone: +34-91 597 9422

Email: ign@fomento.es Web: www.ign.es

Sri Lanka
Geological Survey and Mines Bureau (GSMB)

569, Epitamulla Road, Pitakotte

Phone: +94-11-2886289/2886290 Fax: +94-11-2886273

Email: info@gsmb.gov.lk Web: www.gsmb.gov.lk

Suriname
Geological and Mining Survey (GMD)

(Geologisch Mijmbouwkundige Dienst)
Ministry of Natural Resources

Mr. Dr. J. C. de Mirandastraat 13-15, Paramaribo

Phone: +597-474666/410160/477487

Email: secretariaat.nh @gov.sr

Web: naturalresources.gov.sr/

Swaziland
Geological Survey and Mines Department

Ministry of Natural Resources and Energy

P.O. Box 57, Mbabane, H100

Phone: +268-2404-5840 Fax: +268-2404-4330

Email: geoswz dir@realnet.co.sz, geo.director@swazi.net

Web: www.gov.sz

Sweden
Geological Survey of Sweden (SGU)

(Sveriges Geologiska Undersökning)
Box 670, SE-751 28 Uppsala

Phone: +46-1817 9000 Fax: +46-1817 9210

Email: sgu@sgu.se Web: www.sgu.se

Switzerland
Swiss Geological Survey

Federal Office of Topography (Swisstopo)

Seftigenstrasse 264, CH-3084 Wabern

Phone: +41 31 963 21 11 Fax: +41 31 963 24 59

Email: info@swisstopo.ch Web: www.swisstopo.ch

Swiss Hydrological Survey (Hydrology Division)
Federal Office for Environment (FOEN)

CH-3003 Bern

Phone: +41-58 464 77 58

Email: hydrologie@bafu.admin.ch

Web: www.bafu.admin.ch

Syria
General Establishment of Geology and Mineral Resources

Ministry of Petroleum & Mineral Resources

P.O. Box 7645, Damascus

Phone: +963-11-4455426/4447755/4450507

Fax: +963-11-4423684
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Taiwan
Central Geological Survey (CGS)

P.O. Box 968, Taipei

Phone: +886-2-29462793 Fax: +886-2-29429291

Email: cgs@moeacgs.gov.tw

Web: www.moeacgs.gov.tw/english/

Tajikistan
Head Department of Geology under the Government of

Republic of Tajikistan

(Saridorai Geologiya nazdi Hukumati Chumhurii Tojikiston)
734025, 27, M.Tursunzoda street, Dushanbe

Phone: +992-37-221 49 01/227 27 29

Fax: +992-37-221 86 51

Email: dushanbeggu@mail.ru Web: www.gst.tj

Tanzania
Geological Survey of Tanzania (GST)

Ministry of Energy and Minerals

P.O. Box 903, Dodoma

Phone: +255-26-2323020 Fax: +255-26-2323020

Email: madini-do@gst.go.tz Web: www.gst.go.tz

Thailand
Department of Mineral Resources (DMR)

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MONRE)

75/10 Rama VI Road, Ratchathewi, Bangkok 10400

Phone: +66-2-621 9501/9810

Fax: +66-2-621 9505/9820

Email: adisak t@mnre.go.th, cc:sommai t@dmr.go.th

Web: www.dmr.go.th

Department of Groundwater Resources (DGR)
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MONRE)

26/83 Soi Ngamwongwan 54, Ngamwongwan Rd.,

Chatuchak, Bangkok, 10900

Phone: +66-2-299 3900 Fax: +66-2-229 3926

Email: chote@dgr.go.th, cc:aranyaf@yahoo.com

Web: www.dgr.go.th

Department of Mineral Fuels (DMF)
Ministry of Energy

24-26th Floor Shinawatra Tower III, 1010 Viphavadi-Ransit

Road, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900

Phone: +66-2791-8301/8323 Fax: +66-2791-8378

Email: kurujit@dmf.go.th, cc:boonbandan@dmf.go.th

Web: www.dmf.go.th

Department of Primary Industry and Mines (DPIM)
Ministry of Industry

Rama VI Road, Ratchathewi, Bangkok 10400

Phone: +66-2-202 3700/3701/3661

Fax: +66-2-644 8731/202 3891

Email: somkiat@dpim.go.th, cc:wisanu@dpim.go.th

Web: www.dpim.go.th

Timor Leste
Institute of Petroleum and Geology (IPG)

(Instituto do Petróleo e Geologia)
Rua Delta 1, Aimutin Comoro, Dili

Phone: +670-3310179

Email: info@ipg.tl Web: www.ipg.tl

Autoridade Nacional do Petróleo e Minerais (ANPM)
Ministry of Finance Building, Level 6 and 7, Aitarak Laran,

PO Box 113, Dili

Phone: + 670 730 99995/99996

Email: info@anpm.tl Web: www.anpm.tl

Togo
General Directorate of Mines and Geology (DGMG)

(Direction Général des Mines et de la Géologie)
Ministry of Mines and Energy

6, Avenue de Sarakawa, 01 BP 356 Lomé

Phone: +228-22 21 30 01/22 21 04 08

Fax: +228-22 21 21 93

Email: dgmgtogo@togomines.com

Web: mines.gouv.tg, www.togo-mines.com

Tonga
Ministry of Lands, Survey and Natural Resources

P.O. Box 5, Nukuálofa

Phone: +676-23 611

Email: ceo@lands.gov.to

Trinidad and Tobago
Ministry of Energy and Energy Industries

Level 22-26, Tower C-Energy Trinidad and Tobago,

International Waterfront Centre, #1 Wrightson Road, Port of

Spain

Phone: +1-868-623-6708/626-6335

Fax: +1-868-624-3555/627-1486

Email: info@energy.gov.tt Web: www.energy.gov.tt

Tunisia
Office National des Mines

24 rue 8601, Zone Industrielle Charguia, 2035 Tunis Carthage

Phone: +216-71-797343 Fax: +216-71-794016

Email: dsg.onm@email.ati.tn

Turkey
General Directorate of Minerals Research and Exploration

Institute of Turkey (MTA)

(Maden Tetkik Arama Enstitusu Genel Müdürlügü)
MTA 06520 Ankara

Phone: +90-312-287-3430 Fax: +90-312-287-9188

Email: mta@mta.gov.tr Web: www.mta.gov.tr
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Turkish Petroleum Corporation (TPAO)

(Türkiye Petrolleri Anonim Ortakligi)
Sögütözü Mahallesi 2. Cad. No : 86 06100

çankaya/ANKARA

Phone: +90-312-207 2000

Fax: +90-312-286 9000/9001

Email: tpaocc@petrol.tpao.gov.tr

Web: www.tpao.gov.tr

Uganda
Directorate of Geological Survey and Mines (DGSM)

Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development

Plot 21-29, Johnstone Road, P.O. Box 9, Entebbe

Phone: +256-414-320-656, +256-312-262-902

Fax: +256-312-320-364

Email: dgsm@minerals.go.ug

Web: www.energyandminerals.go.ug

Ukraine
State Geological Survey of Ukraine

Ministry of Environment Protection of Ukraine

16, Ezhena Po’ie Str., Kyiv, 03680

Phone: +380-44-536 1317 Fax: +380-44-456 7145

Email: sekretar@geomail.kiev.ua

Web: www.dgs.kiev.ua

Ukrainian State Geological Research Institute (UkrSGRI)
Ministry of Environment Protection of Ukraine

78A, Autozavodska Str., Kyiv, 04114

Phone: +380 44 430 70 24 Fax: +380 44 432 35 22

Email: ukrdgri@ukrdgri.gov.ua Web: ukrdgri.gov.ua

Institute of Geological Sciences (IGS)
National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NASU)

55-b Gonchara str., Kiev, 01054

Phone: +380-44-486-3655/9446

Fax: +380-44-486-9334

Email: info@igs-nas.org.ua

Web: www.igs-nas.org.ua

Institute of Geochemistry, Mineralogy and Ore Formations

(IGMOF)
National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NASU)

34 Palladin Avenue, Kiev-142, 03680

Phone: +380-44 501 1520 Fax: +380-44 424 1270

Email: office.igmr@gmail.com Web: igmof.org.ua

Institute of Geology and Geochemistry of Combustible

Minerals
National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NASU)

3a, Naukova St., Lviv, 79060

Phone: +380-322-632541 Fax: +380-322-632209

Email: igggk@mail.lviv.ua Web: www.iggcm.org.ua

Institute of Geophysics
National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NASU)

32, Academician Palladina Pr., Kyiv 164, 03680

Phone: +380-44-424 0112 Fax: +380-44-450 2520

Email: earth@igph.kiev.ua Web: www.igph.kiev.ua

United Kingdom
British Geological Survey (BGS)

Kingsley Dunham Centre, Keyworth, Nottingham NG12 5GG

Phone: +44-115-936-3100 Fax: +44-115-936-3200

Email: enquiries@bgs.ac.uk Web: www.bgs.ac.uk

British Antarctic Survey
High Cross, Madingley Road, Cambridge, CB3 0ET

Phone: +44-1223-221400 Fax: +44-1223-362616

Email: information@bas.ac.uk

Web: www.antarctica.ac.uk

Centre for Ecology and Hydrology
Maclean Building, Benson Lane, Crownmarsh Gifford,

Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BB

Phone: +44-1491-838800 Fax: +44-1491-692424

Web: www.ceh.ac.uk

Plymouth Marine Laboratory
Prospect Place, The Hoe, Plymouth, PL1 3DH

Phone: +44-1752-633100 Fax: +44-1752-633101

Email: forinfo@pml.ac.uk Web: www.pml.ac.uk

Proudman Oceanographic Laboratory
6 Brownlow Street, Liverpool L3 5DA

Phone: +44-151-795 4800 Fax: +44-151-795 4801

Email: polenquiries@pol.ac.uk Web: www.pol.ac.uk

United States of America
U. S. Geological Survey (USGS)

USGS National Center, 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, Reston,

VA 20192

Phone: +1-703-648-7411 Fax: +1-703-648-4454

Web: www.usgs.gov

U. S. Geological Survey, International Programs
917 National Center, 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, Reston, VA

20192

Phone: +1-703-648-6206 Fax: +1-703-648-7031/4227

U. S. Geological Survey, Central Region
Denver Federal Center., Bldg. 810, MS-150, Denver CO

80225

Phone: +1-303-202-4740 Fax: +1-303-202-4742

U. S. Geological Survey, Western Region
345 Middlefield Road, Menlo Park, CA 94025

Phone: +1-650-853-8300

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
14th Street and Constitution Ave., N.W. Washington, D.C.

20230

Phone: +1-202-482-6090 Fax: +1-202-482-3154

Email: answers@noaa.gov Web: www.noaa.gov
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National Geophysical Data Center (NGDC)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

325 Broadway, E/GC, Boulder, CO 80305-3328

Phone: +1-303-497-6826 Fax: +1-303-497-6513

Email: ngdc.info@noaa.gov Web: www.ngdc.noaa.gov

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)
300 E Street, S.W. Washington, DC 20546

Phone: +1-202-358-0000 Fax: +1-202-358-0071

Web: www.nasa.gov

Geological Survey of Alabama (GSA)
P.O. Box 869999, Tuscaloosa, AL 35486-6999

Phone: +1-205-349-2852 Fax: +1-205-349-2861

Email: info@gsa.state.al.us

Web: www.gsa.state.al.us

Alaska Division of Geological and Geophysical Surveys

(DGGS)
Department of Natural Resources

3354 College Road, Fairbanks, AK 99709

Phone: +1-907-451-5000 Fax: +1-907-451-5050

Email: dggspubs@alaska.gov

Web: www.dggs.alaska.gov

Arizona Geological Survey (AZGS)
1955 East Sixth Street, PO Box 210184, Tucson, AZ 85721

Phone: +1-520-621-2470

Email: azgs-info@email.arizona.edu

Web: azgs.arizona.edu/

Arkansas Geological Survey
3815 West Roosevelt Road, Little Rock, Arkansas 72204

Phone: +1-501-296-1877 Fax: +1-501-663-7360

Web: www.geology.ar.gov

California Geological Survey
801K Street, MS 12-30, Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: +1-916-445-1923 Fax: +1-916-445-5718

Web: www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/

Colorado Geological Survey
1801 19th Street, Golden, CO 80401

Phone: +1-303 384-2655

Email: gcs pubs@mines.edu

Web: coloradogeologicalsurvey.org

Connecticut Geological and Natural History Survey

(CGNHS)
79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127

Phone: +1-860-424-3583 Fax: +1-860-424-4058

Web: www.ct.gov/dep/

Delaware Geological Survey
257 Academy St., University of Delaware, Newark, DE

19716-7501

Phone: +1-302-831-2833 Fax: +1-302-831-3579

Email: delgeosurvey@udel.edu

Web: www.dgs.udel.edu

Florida Geological Survey
Department of Environmental Protection

3000 Commonwealth Blvd., Suite 1, Mail Stop MS 720,

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Phone: +1-850-617-0300 Fax: +1-850-617-0341

Web: www.dep.state.fl.us/geology/

Georgia Environmental Protection Division
Department of Natural Resources

2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Suite 1456, East Tower,

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Phone: +1-404-657-5947

Web: epd.georgia.gov

Hawaii Commission on Water Resource Management
Department of Land and Water Resources

1151 Punchbowl St., Room 227, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Phone: +1-808-587-0214 Fax: +1-808-587-0219

Email: dlnr.cwrm@hawaii.gov

Web: dlnr.hawaii.gov/cwrm/

Idaho Geological Survey
PO Box 443014, Moscow, Idaho 83844-3014

Phone: +1-208-885-7991 Fax: +1-208-885-5826

Email: igs@uidaho.edu Web: www.idahogeology.org

Illinois State Geological Survey
615 E. Peabody Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61820

Phone: +1-217-333-4747

Email: info@isgs.illinois.edu

Web: https://www.isgs.illinois.edu

Indiana Geological Survey
611 N. Walnut Grove, Bloomington, IN 47405-2208

Phone: +1-812-855-7636 Fax: +1-812-855-2862

Email: igsinfo@indiana.edu Web: igs.indiana.edu

Iowa Geological and Water Survey
109 Trowbridge Hall, Iowa City, IA 52242

Phone: +1-319-335-1575 Fax: +1-319-335-2754

Web: www.igsb.uiowa.edu

Kansas Geological Survey
1930 Constant Ave., Laurence, KS 66047-3726

Phone: +1-785-864-3965 Fax: +1-785-864-5317

Web: www.kgs.ku.edu

Kentucky Geological Survey
228 Mining and Mineral Resources Building, University of

Kentucky, Lexington, KY 40506-0107

Phone: +1-877-778-7827 Fax: +1-859-257-3896

Web: www.uky.edu/KGS/

Louisiana Geological Survey
3079 Energy, Coastal and Environmental Building, Louisiana

State University, Baton Rouge, LA 70803

Phone: +1-225-578-5320/8681 Fax: +1-225-578-3662

Web: www.lgs.lsu.edu
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Maine Geological Survey
93 State House Station, 17 Elkins Lane, Williams Pavilion,

Augusta, Maine 04333

Phone: +1-207-287-2801 Fax: +1-207-287-2353

Email: mgs@maine.gov Web: www.maine.gov/dacf/mgs/

Maryland Geological Survey
2300 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, MD 21218

Phone: +1-410-554-5500 Fax: +1-410-554-5502

Web: www.mgs.md.gov

Massachusetts Geological Survey
Department of Geosciences

269 Morrill Science Center, University of Massachusetts, 611

North Pleasant Street, Amherst, MA 01003-9297

Phone: +1-413-545-4814 Fax: +1-413-545-1200

Web: www.geo.umass.edu/stategeologist/

Michigan Office of Geological Survey
Department of Environmental Quality

DEQ Office of Oil, Gas and Minerals, PO Box 30256, Lansing

MI 48909-7756

Phone: +1-517-241-1515 Fax: +1-517-241-1595

Web: www.michigan.gov/deq/

Minnesota Geological Survey
2609 Territorial Road, St. Paul, Minnessota 55114

Phone: +1-612-626-2969

Email: mgs@umn.edu Web: https://www.mngs.umn.edu/

Mississippi Office of Geology
Department of Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 2279, Jackson, MS 39225

Phone: +1-601-961-5500 Fax: +1-601-961-5521

Web: https://www.mdeq.ms.gov/geology/

Missouri Division of Geology and Land Survey
Department of Natural Resources

111 Fairgrounds Road, P.O. Box 250, Rolla, MO 65402-0250

Phone: +1-573-368-2100

Email: geology@dnr.mo.gov

Web: www.dnr.mo.gov/geology/

Montana Bureau of Mines and Geology
Montana Tech

1300 West Park Street, Butte, MT 59701-8997

Phone: +1-406-496-4167 Fax: +1-406-496-4451

Web: www.mbmg.mtech.edu

Nebraska Conservation and Survey Division
University of Nebraska

Hardin Hall, 3310 Holdrege St., Lincoln, Nebraska 68583-0996

Phone: +1-402-472-3471 Fax: +1-402-472-2946/3610

Web: snr.unl.edu/csd/

Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology (NBMG)
Mail Stop 178, University of Nevada, Reno, Nevada

89557-0088

Phone: +1-775-784-6691 Fax: +1-775-784-1709

Email: nbmg@unr.edu Web: www.nbmg.unr.edu

New Hampshire Geological Survey (NHGS)
New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services

29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH 03302-0095

Phone: +1-603-271-1976

Email: geology@des.nh.gov

Web: des.nh.gov/organization/commissioner/gsu/index.htm

New Jersey Geological Survey (NJGS)
Department of Environmental Protection

PO Box 427, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0427

Phone: +1-609-292-1185 Fax: +1-609-633-1004

Web: www.state.nj.us/dep/njgs/

New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources
801 Leroy Place, Socorro, New Mexico 87801-4796

Phone: +1-575-835-5420 Fax: +1-575-635-6333

Web: geoinfo.nmt.edu

Geology Research Centers
New York State Museum

3140 Cultural Education Center, Albany, NY 12230

Phone: +1-518-474 5877 Fax: +1-518-486 2034

Email: nysmpub@mail.nysed.gov

Web: www.nysm.nysed.gov/research-collections/geology

North Carolina Geological Survey (NCGS)
Division of Land Resources

1612 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1612

Phone: +1-919-733-2423 Fax: +1-919-733-0900

Web: www.geology.enr.state.nc.us

North Dakota Geological Survey (NDGS)
Department of Mineral Resources

600 East Boulevard Avenue, Bismarck ND 58505-0840

Phone: +1-701-328-8000 Fax: +1-701-328-8010

Web: https://www.dmr.nd.gov/ndgs/

Ohio Division of Geological Survey
Department of Natural Resources

2045Morse Rd., Bldg. C-1, Columbus, OH 43229-6693

Phone: +1-614-265-6576 Fax: +1-614-447-1918

Web: geosurvey.ohiodnr.gov

Oklahoma Geological Survey (OGS)
University of Oklahoma

100 East Boyd St., Suite N131, Norman, Oklahoma 73019

Phone: +1-405-325-3031 Fax: +1-405-325-7069

Email: ogs@ou.edu Web: www.ogs.ou.edu

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
800 NE Oregon St., Suite 965, Portland, Oregon 97232-2162

Phone: +1-971-673-1555 Fax: +1-971-673-1562

Web: www.oregongeology.org/sub/default.htm

Pennsylvania Geological Survey
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources

3240 Schoolhouse Road, Middletown, PA 17057-3534

Phone: +1-717-702-2017 Fax: +1-717-702-2065

Web: www.dcnr.state.pa.us/topogeo/index.aspx
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Rhode Island Geological Survey
9 East Alumni Ave., 314 Woodward Hall, Kingston, RI 02881

Phone: +1-401-874-2191 Fax: +1-401-874-2190

Email: rigsurv@etal.uri.edu

Web:

https://web.uri.edu/geo/rhode-island-geological-survey/

South Carolina Geological Survey (SCGS)
Department of Natural Resources

5 Geology Rd., Columbia, South Carolina 29210-9998

Phone: +1-803-896-7714 Fax: +1-803-896-7695

Email: scgs@dnr.sc.gov

Web: www.dnr.sc.gov/geology/

South Dakota Geological Survey (SDGS)
Department of Environment and Natural Resources

414 East Clark Street, Vermillion, South Dakota 57069-2390

Phone: +1-605-677-5227 Fax: +1-605-677-5895

Web: www.sdgs.usd.edu

Tennessee Geological Survey
Department of Environment and Conservation

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks

Avenue, 12th Floor, Nashville, TN 37243

Phone: +1-615 532-1502

Web: https://www.tn.gov/environment/program-

areas/tennessee-geological-survey.html

Bureau of Economic Geology
Jackson School of Geosciences, The University of Texas at

Austin

University Station, Box X, Austin, TX 78713-8924

Phone: +1-512-471-1534

Web: www.beg.utexas.edu

Utah Geological Survey
Department of Natural Resources

1594 West North Temple, P.O. Box 146100, Salt Lake City,

UT 84114-6100

Phone: +1-801-537-3300 Fax: +1-801-537-3400

Web: geology.utah.gov

Vermont Geological Survey (VGS)
Department of Environmental Conservation

103 South Main St., Logue Cottage, Waterbury, VT

05671-2420

Phone: +1-802-241-3608 Fax: +1-802-241-4585

Web: www.anr.state.vt.us/dec/geo/vgs.htm

Virginia Division of Geology and Mineral Resources

(DGMR)
Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy

900 Natural Resources Drive, Ste. 400, Charlottesville, VA

22903

Phone: +1-434-951-6340 Fax: +1-434-951-6366

Email: DgmrInfo@dmme.virginia.gov

Web: https://www.dmme.virginia.gov

Washington Division of Geology and Earth Resources
Department of Natural Resources

1111 Washington St. SE, MS 47007, Olympia, WA

98504-7007

Phone: +1-360-902-1450 Fax: +1-360-902-1785

Email: geology@dnr.wa.gov

Web: www.dnr.wa.gov/geology

West Virginia Geological and Economic Survey (WVGES)
Department of Commerce

1 Mont Chateau Road, Morgantown, WV 26508-8079

Phone: +1-304-594-2331 Fax: +1-304-594-2575

Email: info@geosrv.wvnet.edu

Web: www.wvgs.wvnet.edu

Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey
3817 Mineral Point Road, Madison, Wisconsin 53705-5100

Phone: +1-608-262-1705 Fax: +1-608-262-8086

Web: wisconsingeologicalsurvey.org

Wyoming State Geological Survey (WSGS)
P.O. Box 1347, Laramie, WY 82073

Phone: +1-307-766-2286 Fax: +1-307-766-2605

Email: wsgs-info@wyo.gov Web: www.wsgs.wyo.gov/

Uruguay
Dirección Nacional Mineŕıa y Geoloǵıa (DINAMIGE)

Ministerio de Industria, Energia y Mineria

Hervidero 2861, C.P.11800, Montevideo

Phone: +598-2-2001951/2001952

Fax: +598-2-2094905/2091120

Email: secretaria@dinamige.miem.gub.uy

Web: www.dinamige.gub.uy

Uzbekistan
State Committee for Geology and Mineral Resources

(GOSKOMGEOLOGIYA)
11 Shevchenko St., Tashkent 100060

Phone: +998-71-2568653 Fax: +998-71-2562275

Email: geolcom@bcc.com.uz Web: www.uzgeolcom.uz

State Geological Information Centre (Gosgeolinformcentre)
11 Shevchenko St., Tashkent 100060

Phone: +998-71-2560931 Fax: +998-71-2560786

Email: gicenter@bcc.com.uz

Institute of Geology and Geophysics
Uzbekistan Academy of Sciences

49 Khodjibaev St., Tashkent, 700041

Phone: +998-71-162 65 16 Fax: +998-71-162 63 81

Email: igg@uzsci.net Web: www.academy.uz

Institute of Seismology
Uzbekistan Academy of Sciences

3 Zulfiyakhonim St., Tashkent, 100128

Phone: +998-71-142 51 70/135 75 34

Fax: +998-71-135 75 31

Email: tashkent@seismo.org.uz Web: isas.uzsci.net
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Vanuatu
Department of Geology, Mines and Water Resources

Private Mail Bag 1, GPO, Port Vila

Phone: +678-22423 Fax: +678-22213

Venezuela
National Institute of Geology and Mining (INGEOMIN)

(Instituto Nacional de Geoloǵıa y Mineŕıa)
Ministry of Petroleum

Av. Lecuna, Torre Oeste, Parque Central, Piso 5, Caracas

Phone: +58-212-597 0801 Fax: +58-212-597 0860

Email: alavarca@ingeomin.gob.ve

Vietnam
General Department of Geology and Minerals of Vietnam

(GDGMV)
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

6 Pham Ngu Lao Street, Hanoi

Phone: +84-4-38253151 Fax: +84-4-38254734

Email: nguyenvanthuan@dgmv.gov.vn, trandn@dgmv.gov.vn

Web: www.dgmv.gov.vn

Vietnam Institute of Geosciences and Mineral Resources

(VIGMR)
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Chien Thang Street, Thanh Xuan District, Hanoi

Phone: +84-4 3 8544386 Fax: +84 4 3 8542125

Web: www.vigmr.vn

Institute of Geological Sciences
Vietnamese Academy of Science and Technology

84 Chua Lang Street, Lang Thuong, Dongda, Hanoi

Phone: +84-4-37 75 47 98 Fax: +84-4-37 75 47 97

Email: info@igsvn.vast.vn Web: igsvn.vn

Institute of Geophysics
Vietnamese Academy of Science and Technology

Hoang Quoc Viet Street, Cau Giay, Hanoi

Phone: +84-48352380 Fax: +84-48352483/48364696

Institute of Oceanography (IO)
Vietnamese Academy of Science and Technology

01 Cau Da, Nha Trang

Phone: +84-58-59033/590036 Fax: +84-58-590034

Email: haiduong@dng.vnn.vn

Institute of Marine Environment and Resources (IMER)
Vietnamese Academy of Science and Technology

246 Da Nang Street, Haiphong

Phone: +84-31-761523 Fax: +84-31-761521

Email: imervn@imer.ac.vn

Institute for Marine Geology and Geophysics (IMGG)
Vietnamese Academy of Science and Technology

Building A27, 18 Hoang Quoc Viet Str., Cau Giay Distr.,

Hanoi

Phone: +84-4 3 7 910 821 Fax: +84-4 3 7 561 647

Email: nbhuong@imgg.vast.vn Web: imgg.vast.vn

Institute of Geography
Vietnamese Academy of Science and Technology

18 Hoang Quoc Viet Road, Cau Giay, Hanoi

Phone: +84 4 7568643 Fax: +84 4 8361192

Email: nvc@netnam.vn

Vietnam Petroleum Institute (VPI)
Vietnam National Oil and Gas Group (PETROVIETNAM)

VPI Tower-173, Trung Kinh Street, Yen Hoa Ward, Cau Giay

District, Hanoi

Phone: +84-4-3784 3061/1727/1728

Fax: +84-4-3784 4156

Email: contact@vpi.pvn.vn Web: www.vpi.pvn.vn

Yemen
Geological Survey and Mineral Resources Board (GSMRB)

Ministry of Petroleum and Mineral Resources

P.O. Box 297, Sanaa

Phone: +967 1 211 818 Fax: +967 1 217 575

Email: ygsmrb@ygsmrb.org.ye

Zambia
Geological Survey Department (GSD)

Ministry of Mines and Minerals Development

P.O. Box 50135, Lusaka

Phone: +260-1-251655/250056/250174

Fax: +260-1-251557/250056/250174

Email: gsd@zamnet.zm Web: www.zambia-mining.com

Zimbabwe
Zimbabwe Geological Survey

P.O. Box 210, Causeway, Harare

Phone: +263-4-726342 Fax: +263-4-739601

Email: zimgeosv@africaonline.co.zw
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ASEAN Council on Petroleum (ASCOPE)
PTT Public Company Limited (Head office), 20th floor,

Building 1, 555 Vibhavadi Rangsit Road, Chatuchak,

Bangkok 10900, Thailand

Phone: +66-2537 3942 Fax: +66-2537 2978

Web: www.ascope.org

Asian Disaster Preparedness Center (ADPC)
SM Tower, 24th Floor, 979/69 Paholyothin Road, Samsen

Nai Phayathai, Bangkok 10400 Thailand

Phone: +66 2 298 0681-92 Fax: +66 2 298 0012

Email: adpc@adpc.net Web: www.adpc.net

Association of Ibero-American Geological and Mining

Surveys (ASGMI)

(Asociación de Servicios de Geoloǵıa y Mineŕıa

Iberoamericanos)
Rosas, 23. 28003 Madrid, Spain

Phone: +34-670 884 125, +34-616 516 817

Email: asgmi@asgmi.org Web: www.asgmi.org

Circum-Pacific Council (CPC)
12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, MS-917, Reston, VA 20192,

U.S.A.

Phone: +1-703-648-6645 Fax: +1-703-648-4227

Email: mredner@usgs.gov

Web: www.circum-pacificcouncil.org

Commission for the Geological Map of the World (CGMW)
77, rue Claude Bernard, 75005 Paris, France

Phone: +33-1-47-072284 Fax: +33-1-43-369518

Email: ccgm@sfr.fr Web: www.ccgm.org

Coordinating Committee for Geoscience Programmes in

East and Southeast Asia (CCOP)
CCOP Technical Secretariat, CCOP Building, 75/10 Rama VI

Rd., Phayathai, Ratchathewi, Bangkok 10400, Thailand

Phone: +66-2-644-5468 Fax: +66-2-644-5429

Email: ccopts@ccop.or.th Web: www.ccop.or.th

Division of Ecology and Earth Sciences
UNESCO

1, rue Miollis, 75732, Paris Cedex 15, France

Phone: +33-1-45684117 Fax: +33-1-45685822

Email: earth@unesco.org

Web: www.unesco.org/science/index.shtml

Environment and Sustainable Development Division
Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific

(ESCAP)

5th Floor, UN Building, Rajadamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok

10200, Thailand

Phone: +66-2288 1234 Fax: +66-2288 1059

Email: escap-esdd@un.org Web: www.unescap.org

EuroGeoSurveys-The Association of the Geological Surveys

of Europe (EGS)
Rue Joseph II 36-38, 1000 Brussels, Belgium

Phone: +32-2-888 75 53 Fax: +32-2-503 50 25

Email: info@eurogeosurveys.org

Web: www.eurogeosurveys.org

European Space Agency (ESA)
8-10 rue Mario Nikis, 75738 Paris Cedex 15, France

Phone: +33-1-5369 7654 Fax: +33-1-5369 7560

Web: www.esa.int

International Hydrographic Organization (IHO)
4 quai Antoine 1er, B.P.445, MC 98011 Monaco Cedex

Phone: +377-93 10 81 00 Fax: +377-93 10 81 40

Email: info@iho.int Web: https://www.iho.int/

International Union of Geological Sciences (IUGS)
IUGS Secretariat, c/o US Geological Survey, Reston, Virginia

20192, USA

Phone: +1 703 648 6050 Fax: +1 703 648 4227

Email: IUGS@usgs.gov Web: www.iugs.org

Mining Policy and Reform Division
World Bank

2121 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20433, U.

S. A.

Phone: +1-202-473-4242 Fax: +1-202-522-0396

Email: Pvanderveen@worldbank.org

Web: www.ifc.org, worldbank.org

Organisation of African Geological Surveys (OAGS)
c/o Council for Geoscience, 280 Pretoria Street, Silverton,

Pretoria 0184. Private Bag X112, Pretoria, South Africa 0001

Phone: +27-12 841 1911 Fax: +27-12 841 1221

Email: info@oags.org.za, oags@geoscience.org.za

Web: www.oagsafrica.org

SPC Geoscience Division (SOPAC)
Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC)

Private Mail Bag, GPO, Suva, Fiji Islands

Phone: +679-338 1377 Fax: +679-337 0040

Email: sopacdirector@spc.int Web: gsd.spc.int

South Asia Geological Congress (GEOSAS)
c/o Hilal A. Raza, Secretary General, #18, Street 6, Sector

H-9/1, Islamabad, Pakistan

Phone: +92-51-925-8301/8302 Fax: +92-51-925-8310

Email: hdip@apollo.net.pk

Southern and Eastern Africa Mineral Centre (SEAMIC)
P.O.Box 9573, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

Phone: +255-22-2650321/2650347

Fax: +255-22-2650319/2650346

Email: seamic@seamic.org Web: www.seamic.org
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Česká geologická služba, 9
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Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic, 9, 10
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AER, 5
Aero Geophysical Survey and Remote Sensing Center, 6
Afghanistan, 1
Afghanistan Geological Survey, 1
Agenţia pentru Geologie şi Resurse Minerale “AGRM”, 17
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Agence Nationale des Activités Minières, 1
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AGRM, 17
AGS, 5
AIST, 14
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ANPM, 26
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Arizona Geological Survey, 28
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Armenian Academy of Sciences, 1
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Australia, 1
Austria, 2
Autoridade Nacional do Petróleo e Minerais, 26
AWI, 11
Azerbaijan, 2
Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences, 2
AZGS, 28

Badan Geologi (BGL), 13
Badan Informasi Geospasial, 13
Bahamas, 2
Bangladesh, 3
BCGS, 5
Beijing Research Institute of Uranium Geology, 8
Belarus, 3
Belarusian Research Geological Prospecting Institute, 3
Belgian Nuclear Research Centre, 3
Belgium, 3
Belize, 3
BelNIGRI, 3
Benin, 3
BGR, 11
BGS, 27
Bhutan, 3
BIG, 13
BME, 12
BMKG, 13
Bolivia, 3
Bosnia and Herzegovina, 3
Botswana, 3
Brazil, 3
BRGM, 11
British Antarctic Survey, 27
British Columbia Geological Survey, 5
British Geological Survey, 27
BRIUG, 8
Brunei, 4
Bulgaria, 4
Bulgarian Academy of Sciences, 4
BUMIGEB, 4
Bundesanstalt für Geowissenschaften und Rohstoffe, 11
Bureau d’exploration géologique du Québec (Val-d’Or), 5
Bureau de Recherches Géologiques et Minières, 11
Bureau des Mines et de l’Energie, 12
Bureau des Mines et de la Géologie du Burkina, 4
Bureau of Economic Geology, 30
Bureau of Mines and Energy, 12
Burkina Faso, 4
Burundi, 4

C.R.G.M., 9
CAGS, 6
California Geological Survey, 28
Cambodia, 4
Cameroon, 4
Canada, 4
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CAS, 7
CCII, 8
CCOP, 32
CCRI, 8
CEA, 8
CEINPET, 9
CENAIS, 9
CENMA, 1
Center for Geological Survey, 13
Center for Groundwater Resources and Environment Ge-

ology, 13
Center for Hydrogeology and Environmental Geology, 6
Center for Mineral, Coal and Geothermal Resources, 13
Center for Research and Development for Oil and Gas

Technology, 13
Center for Volcanology and Geological Hazard Mitigation,

13
Central African Republic, 5
Central Geological Laboratory of Mongolia, 17
Central Geological Survey, 26
Central Research Institute of Geological Prospecting for
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Centre d’Etudes et de Recherche de Djibouti, 10
Centre de Recherches Géologiques et Minières, 9
Centre for Ecology and Hydrology, 27
Centro de Investigaciones del Petróleo, 9
Centro Nacional de Investigaciones Sismológicas, 9
CERD, 10
CGMW, 32
CGNHS, 28
CGS, 6, 9, 13, 26
Chad, 5
Chengdu Center for Geology, 6
Chile, 5
China, 6
China Coal Information Institute, 8
China Coal Research Institute, 8
China Earthquake Administration, 8
China Geological Survey, 6, 7
China National Offshore Oil Corporation, 8
China National Petroleum Corporation, 8
Chinese Academy of Geological Sciences, 6
Chinese Academy of Sciences, 7, 8
Circum-Pacific Council, 32
CNOOC, 8
CNPC, 8
CNR, 14
CODELCO, 6
Colombia, 9
Colorado Geological Survey, 28
Comissariado dos Recursos Naturais, 12
Commission for the Geological Map of the World, 32
Comoros, 9
Companhia de Pesquisa de Recursos Minerais, 3
Congo, 9
Congo (Democratic Republic of the), 9
Connecticut Geological and Natural History Survey, 28
Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche, 14
Cook Islands, 9
Coordinating Committee for Geoscience Programmes in

East and Southeast Asia, 32

Corporación Nacional del Cobre, 6
Costa Rica, 9
Cote d’Ivoire, 9
Council for Geoscience, 25
Council for Scientific and Industrial Research, 25
Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, 13
CPC, 32
CPRM, 3
Croatia, 9
Croatian Geological Survey, 9
CSIR, 13, 25
CSIR Natural Resources and the Environment, 25
CSIRO Energy, 1
CSIRO Land and Water, 1
CSIRO Mineral Resources, 1
CSIRO Ocean and Atmosphere, 2
Cuba, 9
CVGHM, 13
Cyprus, 9
Czech Geological Survey, 9
Czech Republic, 9

De Nationale Geologiske Undersøgelser for Danmark og
Grønland, 10

Delaware Geological Survey, 28
Deltares, 18
Denmark, 10
Department of Commerce, 30
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, 29
Department of Economic Development, Jobs, Transport

and Resources, Earth Resources Information
Centre, 2

Department of Energy, 20
Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, 5
Department of Environment and Conservation, 30
Department of Environment and Natural Resources, 19,

30
Department of Environmental Conservation, 30
Department of Environmental Protection, 28, 29
Department of Environmental Quality, 29
Department of Geological Survey, 3, 16
Department of Geological Survey & Mineral Exploration,

18
Department of Geological Surveys, 16
Department of Geology, 4, 18
Department of Geology and Minerals, 16
Department of Geology and Mines, Ministry of Economic

Affairs, 3
Department of Geology, Geophysics, Geochemistry and

Mining Sciences, 20
Department of Geology, Mines and Water Resources, 31
Department of Geology, Ministry of Mineral Resources

and Environmental Protection of the Republic of
Belarus, 3

Department of Geosciences, 29
Department of Groundwater Resources, 26
Department of Industrial Development, 20
Department of Infrastructure, Energy and Resources, 2
Department of Land and Water Resources, 28
Department of Lands & Surveys, 2
Department of Meteorology and Hydrology, 18
Department of Mineral and Geoscience Malaysia, 16
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Department of Mineral Fuels, 26
Department of Mineral Resources, 26, 29
Department of Mines, 4, 16
Department of Mines and Geology, 18
Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety, 2
Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy, 30
Department of Natural Resources, 5, 28–30
Department of Natural Resources and Mines, 2
Department of Primary Industry and Mines, 26
Department of Primary Industry and Resources, 2
Department of Resources & Development, 17
Department of Science and Technology, 20
Department of Survey and Physical Planning, 9
DGGRM, 11
DGGS, 28
DGM, 9, 16
DGMG, 26
DGMR, 30
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DGR, 26
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Diamond and Precious Metal Geology Institute, 23
DIMENC, 18
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Division of Ecology and Earth Sciences, 32
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DMF, 26
DMH, 18
DMR, 26

DNGM, 17
DOE, 20
DOM, 16
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DPIM, 26
DRM, 19
DRN, 10
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Eastern Mining and Metallurgical Research Institute for
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32
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EMRA, 10
EMRD, 3
ENAMI, 6
Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Ministry of

Power, Energy and Mineral Resources, 3
Energy Resource Development Bureau, 20
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Environment and Sustainable Development Division, 32
EOS, 24
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23
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Sciences, 21
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Florida Geological Survey, 28
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FOEN, 25
France, 11
French Research Institute for Exploitation of the Sea, 11
FSBI TsNIGRI, 20
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